
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
November 14, 2016 – 6:00 pm 

Wylie Municipal Complex  
 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 

300 Country Club Road, Building #100 
 

Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Jeff Forrester .......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
William Whitney III .................................................................. Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City 
website:  www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also 
been posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

• Wylie Way Students (E. Hogue, Mayor) 
 

• Presentation to Wylie Heat Special Olympics by Wylie PD & FD. 
 

• Presentation to the Wylie Police Department from the Dallas Magic Club 
 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/
http://www.wylietexas.gov/


November 14, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 5 

                                                     
• Employee Milestone Anniversaries (L. Fagerstrom, Human Resources Manager) 

 
• Presentation by Matthew Freeman, Director of the North Texas Chapter of the Texas Court 

Clerks Association and Court Administrator for the City of Frisco to Lisa Davis for 
achieving Level III Certified Municipal Court Clerk (CMCC), the highest level of 
achievement for clerk certification in Texas. 
 

• Proclamation: Homeless Awareness Week (E. Hogue, Mayor) 
 

 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of October 25, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 

Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 
B. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-27 amending Planned Development 2013-37-

Single Family District (PD2013-37-SF) to allow for a 5’ rear encroachment on approximately 
350 acres, generally located east of Sachse Road/Ballard Ave. and south of Pleasant Valley 
Road. ZC2016-12 (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

C. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for Dominion of Pleasant Valley, 
Phase 2. The Plat will create 212 single family residential lots and multiple open space areas 
on 62.142 acres and dedicate the necessary rights-of way and parkland dedication. Subject 
property generally located at the southeast corner of Sachse Road and Pleasant Valley Road. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for New Haven at Wylie Addition, creating 
one lot on 3.126 acres, generally located on the northeast corner of Brown Street and 
Westgate Way. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

E. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for two single family lots on 6.398 acres 
within Wylie’s ETJ generally located on Bozman Road between Stone Road and Troy Road. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

F. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Kreymer Estates Phase 4, developing 78 
of lots, generally located south of east Brown Street and west of W.A. Allen Boulevard. (R. 
Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

G. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-27(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute 
an Interlocal Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services between the 
Branch Fire Department and the City of Wylie. (B. Parker, Fire Chief) 
 



November 14, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 5 

                                                     
H. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of a Responder Rescue Apparatus 

from Maintainer Custom Bodies Inc. in the estimated amount of $179,209.13 through a 
cooperative purchasing contract with The Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC), and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

I. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of a Focus 3D Imaging System from 
FARO Technologies Inc. through a cooperative purchasing contract with the State of Texas 
Multiple Award Schedule (TxMAS) program in the amount of $71,669.00, and authorizing 
the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

J. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of a storage area network, license, 
software and support from CDW-G LLC, in the amount of $77,478.36 through a State of 
Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) contract, and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

K. Consider, and act upon, approval of Resolution No. 2016-28(R) authorizing the City 
Manager to execute a release of easement for a sanitary sewer easement located on the 
property at 2205 East Stone Road. (C. Holsted, Asst. City Manager) 
 

L. Consider, and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of September 30, 2016. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC 
Director) 
 

M. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-29(R) authorizing Mayor Eric Hogue to act on 
behalf of the City of Wylie and sign all closing documents related to the donation of a 43.683 
acre tract of land to Collin College, further described as Lot 2, Wylie Civic Center Addition; 
and providing for an effective date. (M. Manson, City Manager) 

 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

Tabled from 10-25-2016 
Remove from table and consider 
1. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-18 authorizing the annexation of approximately 

5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 
126, Collin County, Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 Private Road 5259).2016-02A 

           (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Executive Summary 
The subject tract is contiguous to existing city limits on the northern side, while properties to the south, east 
and west are within unincorporated Collin County. 
 
 

Tabled from 10-25-2016 
Remove from table and consider 
2. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-26 authorizing the annexation of 4.165 acres of 

land situated in the R.D. Newman Survey, Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, located at 
2701 Hwy 78. 
 

Executive Summary 
This annexation is at the request of the property owner and applicant of a 4.165 acre tract. The subject tract 
is contiguous to existing city limits on the north, east and south sides, while properties to west are within the 
jurisdiction of Sachse. 
 



November 14, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 5 

                                                     
3. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-28 amending Chapter 74 Offenses And 

Miscellaneous Provisions, Adding Article XI – Smoking Regulations, providing for a penalty 
for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; 
providing for an effective date of this ordinance; and providing for the publication of the 
caption hereof. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

Executive Summary 
At its work session held February 9, 2016, the City Council directed Staff to draft an ordinance that would 
put into place requirements that govern the circulation of air flow in restaurants that choose to allow 
smoking. All new food service establishments must declare whether it will allow smoking within the facility. 
If smoking is allowed, it must dedicate separate smoking and non-smoking areas. Declared smoking areas 
shall install Designated Smoking Area Independent Ventilation systems (DSAIV) as a method to prevent the 
movement of smoke from designated areas to nonsmoking areas. 
 
 

4. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-30(R) authorizing and approving WEDC 
Resolution 2016-01 (R) adopted by the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic 
Development Corporation authorizing a loan in the aggregate amount of $2,000,000 from 
The American National Bank of Texas and pledging the ½ cent sales tax for economic 
development as collateral to secure the repayment of said loan. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC 
Director) 
 

Executive Summary 
            The WEDC Board of Directors met on October 28, 2016 and approved the attached Resolution which 

authorizes the borrowing of $2,000,000 from The American National Bank of Texas and the pledging of the 
WEDC ½ cent sales tax for economic development as collateral for the repayment of the same.  The loan 
proceeds will be used to fund the purchase of 4.79-acres from Dallas Whirlpools, Ltd. 

 
 

5. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-29, an Ordinance of the City Council of the 
City of Wylie, Texas, amending Wylie’s Code of Ordinances, Ordinance no. 2005-07, as 
amended, Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule), Section I (Water and Sewer 
Fees), Subsection O (Penalty) and Section 2-3 (Fee for using credit/debit card to purchase 
city services) of Article 1 (in general) of Chapter 2 (administration) to remove provisions 
requiring the assessment of a fee for the processing of a payment by credit or debit card and 
the assessment of a fee for the acceptance of such payment online; authorizing the 
acceptance of payment by credit or debit card of fees, fines, court costs or other charges and 
authorizing the collection of a service charge if, for any reason, a payment by credit or debit 
card is not honored; providing for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing 
for repealing, savings and severability clauses; providing for an effective date of this 
ordinance; and providing for the publication of the caption of this Ordinance. (L. Bantz, 
Finance Director) 

 
             Executive Summary 

To provide a better service level for our utility billing and municipal court customers, Staff is proposing the 
City Council consider implementing an advanced account access and online payment system.  The current 
utility billing online access only allows a customer to submit a payment and they must know the dollar 
amount to pay.  The new online system would allow utility billing customers to see current amount owed in 
addition to prior account history of water usage, charges and payments and usage graphs.  The court does 
not currently accept online payments.  The additional services included for those customers would enable 
them to make certain payments online.  Examples are attached showing the new information that would be 
available for our customers to access if this is implemented. 
 
 
 
 



November 14, 2016 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 5 of 5 

                                                     
6. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-31(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 

Texas, authorizing the purchase of EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing services from 
ETS Corporation for the Utility Billing and Courts departments, as a sole source purchase in 
the estimated annual amount of $80,000 and authorizing the City Manager to execute any 
necessary documents. (G. Hayes. Purchasing) 
 

Executive Summary 
As internet technology, security and ease of use becomes more prevalent for Wylie citizens, the Finance 
Department has been planning for the expansion of payment services for the Utility Billing and Courts 
Departments.  The expansion methodology must provide a seamless interface with the City’s financial 
system (Incode) and its banking partner (JP Morgan Chase), as well as provide easy to use screens for 
citizens.  After researching companies approved by Incode, Staff selected ETS Corporation, the sole source 
provider of EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing services, as providing the best fit and solution. 
 
 
 

7. Consider, and act upon, the resignation of Mitch Herzog and the appointment of new board 
member to the Wylie Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors to fill a vacant 
seat for a term beginning November 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2019. (C. Ehrlich, City 
Secretary) 
 
Executive Summary 
During the 2016 Boards and Commissions interview process, applicants not appointed to a board were 
retained for further consideration, should a vacancy occur.  During the 2016 interviews Bryan Brokaw 
requested, as his first choice, to be placed on the Wylie Economic Development Corporation Board of 
Directors.  Mr. Brokaw has all the qualifications to serve on the board and has been contacted and is willing 
to serve.   
 
 

READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on November 11, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in 
accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was 
contacted.  As a courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 

http://www.wylietexas.gov/


Minutes – October 25, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

 

 

 

Wylie City Council 

 

 

Minutes 

City Council Meeting  

Tuesday, October 25, 2016 – 6:00 p.m. 
Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 

300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 
Wylie, TX 75098 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

Announce the presence of a Quorum. 

 
Mayor Eric Hogue called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich took roll call 
with the following City Council members present: Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens, Councilman 
David Dahl, Councilwoman Candy Arrington, Councilwoman Diane Culver, and Councilman Jeff 
Forrester.  Councilman William Whitney III was absent. 
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Assistant City Manager, Chris Holsted; 
Development Services Director, Renae Ollie; Police Chief, Anthony Henderson; Finance 
Director, Linda Bantz; City Engineer, Tim Porter; City Secretary, Carole Ehrlich; Public 
Information Officer, Craig Kelly, and various support staff. 
 
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Allen Stroud, representing the First Baptist Church Wylie, gave the invocation and Parks and 
Recreation Superintendent Robert Diaz led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Proclamation of November 4, 2016 as Arbor Day in the City of Wylie.  (S. Rogers, Parks 

Manager) 
 
Mayor Hogue presented a Proclamation denoting November 4, 2016 Arbor Day in the City of 
Wylie.  Those present for the proclamation were Parks Manager Shohn Rogers and Girl Scout 
Service Unit number #148.  The members will be giving away tree seedlings as a community 
service project. 
 
 
 



Minutes – October 25, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

 Presentation for Municipal Court Week November 7-11. 
 
Mayor Hogue presented a proclamation designating November 7-11, 2016 as Municipal Court 
Week in the City of Wylie.  Court Supervisor Lisa Davis was recognized for having completed 
her Municipal Court Certification #3, which only a few in Texas have received.  Also present was 
Municipal Court Judge Maldonado, Wylie Municipal Court Prosecutor Don High, and Wylie court 
staff.  

 
 

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-

agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  

In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 

participation. 

 

No citizens were present wishing to address Council during Citizens Comments. 
  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 

A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of October 11, 2016 Regular Meeting of the 
Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 

B. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-26 authorizing the annexation of 4.165 acres of 
land situated in the R.D. Newman Survey, Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, located at 
2701 Hwy 78.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
C. Consider, and act upon, approval of the Bylaws, and Rules of Procedure for the Historic 

Review Commission.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of fitness equipment from Team 
Marathon Fitness in the estimated amount of $53,266.78 through a cooperative purchasing 
contract with Buy Board Cooperative Purchasing (#502-16), and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute any necessary documents.  (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

E. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for September 30, 
2016.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

F. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Preliminary Monthly Revenue and 
Expenditure Report for September 30, 2016.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

G. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-26(R) authorizing the City Manager of the City 
of Wylie, Texas, to Execute Adoption of the Collin County Hazard Mitigation Action Plan, 
September 2016.  (B. Parker, Fire Chief)  
 

Mayor Hogue announced staff had requested Consent Item B be removed from the Consent 
Items and considered individually due to a request to table.  Consensus of the Council was to 
remove Item B.  
 
 



Minutes – October 25, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to approve A, C, 
D, E, F, and G of the Consent Items, and consider Item B individually.  A vote was taken and 
the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman William Whitney absent. 
  
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 
 
B.      Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-26 authorizing the annexation of  4.165 acres of 

land situated in the R.D. Newman Survey, Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, located at 
2701 Hwy 78.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the applicant had requested the item 
be tabled to the November 14, 2016 City Council meeting to allow the applicant more time to finalize 
documents.   
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Forrester, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to table 
Ordinance No. 2016-26 authorizing the annexation of 4.165 acres of land situated in the R.D. 
Newman Survey, Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, located at 2701 Hwy 78 to the 
November 14, 2016 City Council meeting.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with 
Councilman William Whitney absent.  
 
 
Tabled from 09-13-2016 
Remove from table and consider 

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Dahl to remove Item 
#1 from the table and consider.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman 
Whitney absent.  
 
1. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-18 authorizing the annexation of approximately 

5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 
126, Collin County, Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 Private Road 5259).  2016-02A. 
(R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie reported the applicant had requested this item be re-tabled to the 
November 14, 2016 City Council meeting.  
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to table 
Ordinance No. 2016-18 authorizing the annexation of approximately 5.23 acres of land situated 



Minutes – October 25, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

in the Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, 
located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 Private Road 5259) to the November 14, 2016 City Council 
meeting.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman William Whitney 
absent.  
 

 
Tabled from 10-11-2016 
Remove from table and consider 

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Forrester, seconded by Councilman Dahl to remove Item #2 
from the table and consider. A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman 
Whitney absent.  
 

2. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-19, amending the zoning from Agricultural-30 
(A-30) to Single-Family 10/24 (SF-10/24) for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 51 
residential lots on 16.739 acres, generally located west of Kreymer Lane and north of Stone 
Road, (1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln) ZC 2016-09 (R. Ollie, Development Services 

Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that Zoning Case 2016-09 requires an 
Ordinance to amend the zoning accordingly in the Official Zoning map of the City; and providing a penalty 
clause, a repeal clause, a savings clause, a severability clause, and an effective date. 
 
Typically Ordinance adoptions are placed on the Consent Agenda; however, because the subject tract is 
part of an overall subdivision development, which includes property outside city limits, the annexation 
adoption should be approved first, then subsequent preliminary plat and zoning tracts. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Forrester, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2016-19, amending the zoning from Agricultural-30 (A-30) to Single-Family 10/24 
(SF-10/24) for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 51 residential lots on 16.739 acres, generally 
located west of Kreymer Lane and north of Stone Road, (1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer 
Ln) ZC 2016-09.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman Whitney 
absent.  
 

 

Tabled from 10-11-2016 
Remove from table and consider 

 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl seconded by Councilwoman Culver to remove Item #3 
from the table and consider.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman 
Whitney absent.  
 

3. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for Serene Villas Subdivision, 
creating 67 residential lots on 21.925 acres, generally located west of Kreymer Lane and 
north of Stone Road, (1023 Private Rd.; 1033 S. Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln).  (R. 

Ollie, Development Services Director) 



Minutes – October 25, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

Staff Comments 
 
Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the purpose of the Preliminary Plat is 
to combine three properties totaling 21.925 acres and will create 70 lots (67 single family residential lots 
and 3 open space lots).  Currently, the properties are three larger lots, (two recommended for approval on 
August 23rd by City Council to be rezoned to SF-10/24 and one in Wylie’s ETJ). 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Dahl to approve a 
Preliminary Plat for Serene Villas Subdivision, creating 67 residential lots on 21.925 acres, 
generally located west of Kreymer Lane and north of Stone Road, (1023 Private Rd.; 1033 S. 
Kreymer Ln; 1053 S. Kreymer Ln). A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with 
Councilman Whitney absent. 
 

 
4. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a change in zoning from Agricultural-30 

(A-30) to Planned Development-Single Family District (PD-SF) for a master planned 
community consisting of varied density single family dwellings on approximately 2 acres, 
generally located west and south of Pleasant Valley Road. ZC2016-10.  (R. Ollie, Development 

Services Director) 
 
Staff Comments 
 

           Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the applicant has submitted a letter to 
withdraw the request to rezone the subject 2 acres.  The 2 acres are the subject of an annexation case 
that was adopted by City Council on September 27th.  The applicant has included the subject 2 acre tract 
with a request that combines it with existing acreage.  

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Mayor pro tem Stephens to accept the 
withdrawal of Zoning Case 2016-10 by the applicant.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 
6-0 with Councilman Whitney absent.  
 
       

5. Hold a Public Hearing and consider, and act upon, a request for a Special Use Permit (SUP) 
for two Amateur Communication Towers on an existing residential lot on Lot 14, Block 2 of 
the Watermark Addition. Property located at 1804 Enchanted Cove. ZC 2016-11.  (R. Ollie, 

Development Services Director) 
 
Staff Comments 
 

            Planning Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the subject property is located at 1804 Enchanted 
Cove, originally platted in 2006 and is currently zoned SF-10/24.  The size of the subject lot is 9,990 sq. 
ft. (.2293 ac) and is a single story dwelling.  The surrounding properties are zoned SF-10/24 and have 
been developed for single family residential uses. 

 
The applicant is requesting an SUP to erect a 30’ foot amateur communications antenna and a 45’ tall 
amateur communications tower to be used for HF, UHF, and VHF signals.  Each tower will be set into the 
ground as required by local code and manufacturer requirements.  The location of the antennas will 
comply with the setback requirements.  The smaller 30’ stand-alone antenna should remain out of view 
from the right of way.  However, the 45’ tower with a 14’ x 28’ antenna mast will be well above the height 
of the house and visible from the right of way and to neighbors backing up to the property. 
 



Minutes – October 25, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

Ollie explained the Planning and Zoning Commissioners voted 6-1 to recommend approval for two 
amateur communication structures, one 45’ tower and one 30’ antenna as requested.  She noted it would 
take a super majority vote of Council to deny the request.  

 
Applicant Comments 
 
Applicant Thomas Campie addressed Council stating that HAM radio plays a large part of communication 
in this country.  He explained he had been a Ham radio operator for many years and held the highest 
license class available.  Campi explained his service was pivotal in supporting the National Weather 
Service and other agencies for storm watching and other events such as hail storms.  Operators also 
serve national disasters such as tornados and hurricanes.  
 
Campie explained that each antenna serves a specific purpose.  The vertical antenna is best for local and 
regional communications.  The tower and associated antenna is important for communications across the 
country and internationally.  He explained the roof line to his home was 30 feet high and the vertical 
antenna would be visible by 15 feet from the front of the house.  Interference from the radios is found to 
be very minimal and the applicant explained he would address any complaints. 
 
Councilwoman Culver commented that she understood no one complained to the applicant directly; 
however, Council had received several complaints regarding the antennas and interference.  She 
explained homeowners more than likely didn’t know to contact the applicant directly.  Councilwoman 
Culver noted her concern with high winds and the antennas ending up in someone else’s yard.  
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearing on Zoning Case 2016-11 at 6:45 p.m. asking anyone 
present wishing to address Council to come forward.  
 
Many residents of the Watermark Development were present and spoke against the applicant’s 
request; siting the view from neighbor’s yards, the antenna lowering property values of 
homeowners in the development, interference with TV and internet use, and other safety issues. 
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 7:06 p.m. 
 
Mayor Hogue reminded Council that this item must receive a super majority vote in order to be 
denied. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to DENY a 
request for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for two Amateur Communication Towers on an existing 
residential lot on Lot 14, Block 2 of the Watermark Addition.  Property located at 1804 
Enchanted Cove. ZC 2016-11.  A vote was taken and the motion for denial was approved 6-0 
with Councilman Whitney absent.  
 
 
6. Hold a Public Hearing and consider a recommendation to the City Council amending 

Planned Development 2013-37-Single Family District (PD2013-37-SF) to allow for a 5’ rear 
encroachment on approximately 350 acres, generally located east of Sachse Road/Ballard 
Ave. and south of Pleasant Valley Road. ZC2016-12.  (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 

 
Staff Comments 
 

           Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the owners are requesting to amend 
an existing Planned Development Ordinance to allow for a rear yard encroachment by no more than five 
feet.  Dominion of Pleasant Valley was created in 2013 with the adoption of Ordinance No. 2013-37 and 



Minutes – October 25, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 7 

will eventually consist of 975 single family dwelling units of varied densities.  The request also includes a 
2 acre tract which was annexed into the City on September 27, 2016 by Ordinance No. 2016-24. 

 
Ollie explained Item 4 had been withdrawn so the property could be combined in this zoning case.  The 
applicant’s stated purpose is to allow an encroachment of 5’ into the rear yard.  In most cases, the 
encroachment would be just a few feet, with five feet being the maximum.  For those homes with a J-
Swing front entry this would also allow more depth of the dwelling itself and allow for additional 
enhancements to the rear of the house.  In no instance does this request alter the front setback as 
established by the PD Conditions. 
 
Ollie reported that two hundred and thirty-six (236) notifications were mailed; with one (1) comment form 
returned in favor of the request, representing 42 properties, and none against at the time of posting.  
North Texas Municipal Water District owns and operates the Muddy Creek Waste Water Treatment Plant 
to the south of the subject subdivision and has commented that the plant will remain and will expand in 
the near future.  
 
Ollie reported the Commissioners asked the applicant to explain the reason for the request.  The 
applicant stated it was market driven and they are finding that people want more usable/entertainment 
space in the rear yard.  This would not affect every home, but would give more flexibility.  In most cases, it 
may only encroach two feet.  She noted the Commissioners voted 5-0 to recommend approval. 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Mayor Hogue opened the public hearing on Zoning Case 2016-12 at 7:18 p.m. asking anyone 
present wishing to address Council to come forward.  
 
No one was present to address Council. 
 
Mayor Hogue closed the public hearing at 7:19 p.m. 
 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilwoman Arrington to approve   
a recommendation to the City Council amending Planned Development 2013-37 Single Family 
District (PD2013-37-SF) to allow for a 5’ rear encroachment on approximately 350 acres, 
generally located east of Sachse Road/Ballard Ave. and south of Pleasant Valley Road. 
ZC2016-12.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman Whitney absent.  
 
 
7. Consider, and act upon, a request to provide 7-1/4” Smartsiding as an alternate exterior 

material, in lieu of the required 4” – 5” wood siding or composite masonry to an existing 
contributing residential structure located at 201 E. Jefferson Street.  (R. Ollie, Development 

Services Director) 
 

Staff Comments 
 

           Development Services Director Ollie addressed Council stating that the Applicant had begun remodeling 
of the subject residential structure due to rot/wear and the April 11th hail storm.  On October 10th, staff 
made contact with the applicant to inform them that the siding that was being installed did not meet the 
ordinance.  At that time, the applicant ceased work and submitted an application to seek an approval from 
the HRC. 

 
She explained the applicant had submitted a request to withdraw and use the 4” – 5” wood siding as 
required by the ordinance. 
 
 



Minutes – October 25, 2016 
Wylie City Council 

Page 8 

 
Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Forrester, seconded by Mayor pro tem Stephens to accept 
the withdrawal by the applicant to provide 7-1/4” Smartsiding as an alternate exterior material, in 
lieu of the required 4” – 5” wood siding or composite masonry to an existing contributing 
residential structure located at 201 E. Jefferson Street.  A vote was taken and the motion 
passed 6-0 with Councilman Whitney absent.   
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
A motion was made by Mayor pro tem Stephens, seconded by Councilman Dahl to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:28 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Councilman Whitney 
absent. 
 
 
 
 
 

         ______________________________ 
                                                                         Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 

 
 
 

____________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: B 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: October 26, 2016  Budgeted Amount: $  

   Exhibits: 4 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-27 amending Planned Development 2013-37-Single Family 
District (PD2013-37-SF) to allow for a 5’ rear encroachment on approximately 350 acres, generally located east 
of Sachse Road/Ballard Ave. and south of Pleasant Valley Road. ZC2016-12 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2016-27, amending Planned Development 2013-37-Single Family District 
(PD2013-37-SF) to allow for a 5’ rear encroachment on approximately 350 acres, generally located east of 
Sachse Road/Ballard Ave. and south of Pleasant Valley Road. ZC2016-12 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owners: Alan Stufft, MHI, Grand Acquisition, Inc., Wylie DPV LTD                            Applicant: Wylie DPV LTD 
  
Zoning Case 2016-12 requires an Ordinance to amend the zoning accordingly in the Official Zoning map of the 
City; and providing a penalty clause, a repeal clause, a savings clause, a severability clause, and an effective 
date. 
 
The subject ordinance allows an encroachment of 5’ into the rear yard. Exhibits A (Legal Description), B 
(Development Standards), C (Boundary Survey) are included and made a part of this Ordinance. 
 
The above described property shall be used only in the manner and for the purposes provided for in the 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City, as amended herein by the granting of this zoning classification. 

 
 



Ordinance 2016-27 
Allowing for 5’ rear encroachment ZC2016-12 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  2016-27 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, 
AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, AS 
HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO CHANGE THE 
ZONING ON THE HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED 
PROPERTY, ZONING CASE NUMBER 2016-12, FROM 
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 2013-37-SINGLE FAMILY 
DISTRICT (PD2013-37-SF) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
2016-XX-SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT (PD2016-XX-SF)  TO 
ALLOW A 5’ REAR YARD  ENCROACHMENT ON 
APPROXIMATELY 350 ACRES; PROVIDING FOR A 
PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; 
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission and the governing body of the City 
of Wylie, Texas, in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas with reference to the 
amendment of the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, have given the requisite notices by 
publication and otherwise, and after holding due hearings and affording a full and fair hearing to 
all property owners generally and to owners of the affected property, the governing body of the 
City is of the opinion and finds that the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Map should be 
amended; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1:  That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
be, and the same is hereby, amended by amending the Zoning Map of the City of Wylie, to give 
the hereinafter described property a new zoning classification of Planned Development 2016-XX-
SF (PD-2016-XX-SF), said property being described in Exhibit “A” (Legal Description), Exhibit 
“B” (Development Standards), and Exhibit “C” (Boundary Survey) attached hereto and made a 
part hereof for all purposes. 

SECTION 2:  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in 
conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 3:  That the above described property shall be used only in the manner and for 
the purposes provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City, as amended 
herein by the granting of this zoning classification. 

SECTION 4:  Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance or the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as amended hereby, commits an unlawful 
act and shall be subject to the general penalty provisions of Section 1.5 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
as the same now exists or is hereafter amended. 



Ordinance 2016-27 
Allowing for 5’ rear encroachment ZC2016-12 

 

SECTION 5:  Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of 
this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not 
affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the 
part so declared to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance as a whole. 

SECTION 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption 
by the City Council and publication of its caption as the law and the City Charter provide in such 
cases.  

SECTION 7:  The repeal of any ordinance, or parts thereof, by the enactment of this 
Ordinance, shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of 
such ordinance; nor shall it have the effect of discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any 
penalty accruing or to accrue, nor as effecting any rights of the municipality under any section or 
provisions of any ordinances at the time of passage of this ordinance. 

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie,  
Texas, this 14th day of November, 2016. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 

 
 

DATE OF PUBLICATION: November 23, in the Wylie News 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



EXHIBIT A 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 
BEING a tract of land located in the City of Wylie, Collin and Dallas County, Texas, a part of 
the Guadalupe De Los Santos Survey, Abstract Number 1100 in Collin County and Abstract 
Number 1384 in Dallas County, Texas, and being all of that called 68.080 acre tract of land 
described in a special warranty deed to Wylie DPV Limited Partnership as recorded in Document 
Number 201300334379, Dallas County Deed Records, and being all of that called 62.744 acre 
tract of land described in a special warranty deed to Wylie DPV Limited Partnership as recorded 
in Document Number 20131029001473040, Collin County Deed Records and in Document 
Number 201300334380, Dallas County Deed Records, and being all of that called 139.871 acre 
tract of land described in a special warranty deed to Wylie DPV Limited Partnership as recorded 
in Document Number 20131029001473050, Collin County Deed Records and in Document 
Number 201300334381, Dallas County Deed Records, and being all of that called 80.178 acre 
tract of land described in a special warranty deed to Wylie DPV Limited Partnership as recorded 
in Document Number 20131029001473060, Collin County Deed Records and in Document 
Number 201300334382, Dallas County Deed Records, and being a part of a called 3.00 acre tract 
of land described in a warranty deed to Alan L. Stufft and wife, Cheryl A. Stufft as recorded in 
Volume 5822, Page 988, Collin County Deed Records, and being all of Dominion of Pleasant 
Valley, Phase 1, an addition to the City of Wylie as recorded in Volume 2016, Page 97, Collin 
County Plat Records and in Document Number 2016000365552, Dallas County Plat Records, 
and being further described as follows: 
 
BEGINNING at a one-half inch iron found at the north corner of said 80.178 acre tract of land, 
said corner being the intersection of the southeast right-of-way line of Sachse Road (a variable 
width right-of-way) with the southwest right-of-way line of Pleasant Valley Road (a variable 
width right-of-way); 
 
THENCE South 45 degrees 13 minutes 21 seconds East, 1017.00 feet along the southwest right-
of-way line of Pleasant Valley Road to a five-eighths inch iron rod found at the east corner of 
said 80.178 acre tract of land, said point being in the northwest line of said 3.00 acre tract of 
land; 
 
THENCE South 44 degrees 25 minutes 51 seconds West, 205.02 feet along the southeast line of 
said 80.178 acre tract of land and along the northwest line of said 3.00 acre tract of land to a one-
half inch iron rod found for corner;  
 
THENCE South 31 degrees 53 minutes 00 seconds East, 178.21 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found in the southeast line of said 3.00 acre tract of land; 



 
THENCE North 44 degrees 25 minutes 51 seconds East, 270.28 feet to a “PK” Nail found at the 
east corner of said 3.00 acre tract of land and at the north corner of said 139.871 acre tract of 
land, said corner being in the approximate centerline of Pleasant Valley Road; 
 
THENCE South 45 degrees 04 minutes 06 seconds East, 910.66 feet along the approximate 
centerline of Pleasant Valley Road to a “PK” Nail found at the east corner of said 139.871 acre 
tract of land; 
 
THENCE South 44 degrees 35 minutes 16 seconds West, 946.44 feet along the southeast line of 
said 139.871 acre tract of land to a three-eighths inch iron rod found at the north corner of said 
62.744 acre tract of land; 
 
THENCE along the northeast line of said 62.744 acre tract of land as follows: 
                 South 72 degrees 50 minutes 34 seconds East, 1006.69 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found for corner; 
                  South 45 degrees 05 minutes 00 seconds East, 659.02 feet to the east corner of said 
62.744 acre tract of land, said corner being in the northwest right-of-way line of Pleasant Valley 
Road (a variable width right-of-way); 
 
THENCE along the northwest right-of-way line of Pleasant Valley Road as follows: 
                South 44 degrees 40 minutes 56 seconds West, 1884.95 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found at the south corner of said 62.744 acre tract of land; 
                North 45 degrees 51 minutes 04 seconds West, 25.22 feet along the southwest line of 
said 62.744 acre tract of land to a one-half inch iron rod found at the east corner of said 68.080 
acre tract of land; 
                South 45 degrees 46 minutes 51 seconds West, 780.79 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found in the southeast line of said 68.080 acre tract of land; 
                South 43 degrees 29 minutes 35 seconds West, 1100.30 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found in the southeast line of said 68.080 acre tract of land; 
                South 46 degrees 27 minutes 29 seconds West, 62.08 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found at the south corner of said 68.080 acre tract of land; 
 
THENCE North 45 degrees 52 minutes 23 seconds West, 1539.67 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found at the west corner of said 68.080 acre tract of land, said corner being in the southeast line 
of said 139.871 acre tract of land; 
 
THENCE along the southeast line of said 139.871 acre tract of land as follows: 
                 South 44 degrees 57 minutes 28 seconds West, 994.96 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found for corner;              



                 South 45 degrees 02 minutes 39 seconds West, 1285.49 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found at the south corner of said 139.871 acre tract of land; 
 
THENCE along the southwest line of said 139.871 acre tract of land as follows: 
                 North 37 degrees 59 minutes 42 seconds West, 99.48 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found for corner; 
                 North 08 degrees 17 minutes 42 seconds West, 187.81 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found for corner; 
                 North 13 degrees 51 minutes 18 seconds East, 132.60 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found for corner; 
                 North 11 degrees 18 minutes 42 seconds West, 47.80 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found for corner; 
                 North 33 degrees 08 minutes 42 seconds West, 204.37 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found for corner; 
                 North 31 degrees 22 minutes 18 seconds East, 65.70 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found for corner; 
                 North 07 degrees 23 minutes 18 seconds East, 131.90 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found for corner; 
                 North 14 degrees 36 minutes 42 seconds West, 176.00 feet to a one-half inch iron rod 
found at the west corner of said 139.871 acre tract of land; 
 
THENCE along the northwest line of said 139.871 acre tract of land as follows: 
                 North 44 degrees 55 minutes 26 seconds East, 1923.49 feet to a wood post found for 
corner; 
                 North 45 degrees 03 minutes 14 seconds West, 254.14 feet to a wood post found for 
corner; 
                 North 44 degrees 31 minutes 39 seconds East, 649.98 feet to a concrete monument 
found at the south corner of said 80.178 acre tract of land; 
 
THENCE North 45 degrees 13 minutes 21 seconds West, 998.82 feet to a concrete monument 
found at the west corner of said 80.178 acre tract of land, said corner being in the southeast right-
of-way line of Sachse Road; 
 
THENCE along the northwest line of said 80.178 acre tract of land and along the southeast right-
of-way line of Sachse Road as follows: 
                 North 44 degrees 25 minutes 31 seconds East, 364.61 feet to a concrete monument 
found for corner; 
                 North 41 degrees 35 minutes 16 seconds West, 15.69 feet to a concrete monument 
found for corner; 



                 North 44 degrees 23 minutes 05 seconds East, 3078.93 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING and containing 352.882 acres of land. 
 
 
BASIS OF BEARING: 
The basis of bearing is derived from GPS observations using the City of Wylie geodetic 
monuments. (Coordinate System: North Central Zone 4202 State Plane Coordinates, NAD83). 
 
“This document was prepared under 22 TAC 663.23, does not reflect the results of an on the ground 

survey, and is not to be used  to convey or establish interests in real property except those rights and 

interests implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration  of the boundary of the political 

subdivision for which it was prepared.” 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DOMINION OF PLEASANT VALLEY PAGE 1 SEPT 30, 2016 

EXHIBIT “B” 
DOMINION OF PLEASANT VALLEY 

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 
 
COMMUNITY FRAMEWORK 
 
Dominion of Pleasant Valley will be a multi-generational community where an emphasis on the 
pedestrian experience is balanced with the conveniences of a suburban lifestyle.   
 
A variety of housing types will be provided to meet the needs of a complete life cycle.  This will allow 
residents to move within the community as changes occur in their lives.   
 
In the Dominion of Pleasant Valley community, public and private spaces are given equal importance.  
Open spaces and common areas are interspersed throughout the community.  Also, where possible, the 
natural features of the property are emphasized to provide for a balance within the community. 
 
GENERAL STANDARDS 
 
1. The design and development of the Dominion of Pleasant Valley community shall take place in 

general accordance with the attached Concept Plan (Exhibit C). 
2. The maximum density in the Dominion of Pleasant Valley community shall be 2.7 homes/gross acre.  

(975 homes in the planned 361.4 acre community.)   
3. Lot Mix: 

A. A minimum of 10% of the developed lots shall be “Type A” lots.  (Estimated to be 98 lots in the 
planned 361.4 acre community.) 

B. A maximum of 450 lots shall be “Type C” lots.  
C. The remainder of the lots shall be “Type B” lots. 
D. As part of each final plat submittal, a table shall be provided which indicates the number of each 

Type of lot for that final plat as well as a cumulative total for each Type of lot within the 
Dominion of Pleasant Valley community. 

 
4. A minimum of 22% of the land within the Dominion of Pleasant Valley community shall be used as 

open space.   
 
The open space shall be owned by the City and maintained by the Homeowners Association with the 
exception of the swimming pool area at the amenity center.  A warranty deed with a legal description 
of each parcel of open space shall be provided to the City at the time of the ownership transferring 
from the Developer to the City.  The swimming pool area shall be owned and maintained by the 
Homeowners Association.  With the exception of the swimming pool area, all other open spaces 
within the community shall be accessible to the public. 
 
One element of the open space shall be a community amenity center.  The amenity center shall 
generally be located as shown on the Open Space Plan.  The amenity center shall be constructed with 
the first phase of the community and shall be completed prior to the issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy for any residential dwelling.  Components of the amenity center shall include, at a 
minimum, a junior Olympic size swimming pool, splash pool, bathrooms, bbq grills, picnic tables, 
shade structures, playground equipment, and an off-street parking lot. 
 
Amenities to be provided in other open spaces identified on the Open Space Plan shall include, at a 
minimum, 2 gazebos with bbq grills and picnic tables, and 2 sets of playground equipment. 
 



DOMINION OF PLEASANT VALLEY PAGE 2 SEPT 30, 2016 

The open space, including the community’s amenity center, provided within the Dominion of 
Pleasant Valley community, as generally shown on the Concept Plan, shall be recognized as meeting 
all of the City of Wylie’s acreage and/or parkland dedication fee requirements for public and/or 
private open space for the Dominion of Pleasant Valley community. 
 
The Developer shall coordinate with the City on the selection of type, style, location, size, etc. of all 
open space improvements including but not limited to: plants, trees, turf, mulch, irrigation, benches, 
tables, pavilions/gazebos, grills playgrounds, etc.  The Developer shall adhere to established Park 
Division equipment standards and all Open Space and Trails Master Plan recommendations. 
 
All open spaces shall be sodded, rolled, and irrigated per the City’s accepted practices. 

 
All trees within the open spaces shall have tree wells and bubbler irrigation. 

 
Water meters shall be furnished by the City, while backflow devices shall be furnished by the 
Developer. 

 
Monthly water and electrical charges for open space maintenance shall be paid for by the 
Homeowners Association. 
 
A “cost of improvements” shall be provided by the Developer to the City when the open space 
ownership transfers from the Developer to the City. 

 
5. Dwellings may encroach into the required rear yard by no more than 5’.  Dwellings shall not encroach 

into the required front yard.   
 

RESIDENTIAL STANDARDS 
 
Type A Lots 
 
Type A lots shall be developed in accordance with the City of Wylie’s Zoning Ordinance as it exists or 
may be amended, except as indicated below. 
 
Dimensional Standards 
 
1. Minimum lot area: 8,400 square feet. 
2. Minimum lot width: 70’.  On cul-de-sacs and/or elbows, the minimum lot width shall be 60’.  The 

minimum street frontage for all lots at the front property line shall be 30’. 
3. Minimum lot depth: 120’.  On cul-de-sacs and/or elbows, the minimum lot depth shall be 100’. 
4. Minimum front yard: 25’.  An unenclosed porch may encroach into the front setback by a maximum 

of 10’. 
5. Minimum side yard: 5’.  The minimum side yard on a corner lot adjacent to a street shall be 15’.  If a 

garage is accessed from a side street, the minimum setback for the face of the garage shall be 25’. 
6. Minimum rear yard: 20’ for the primary structure.  Accessory structures shall have a minimum rear 

yard of 3’. 
7. Minimum dwelling area: No more than 50% between 2,500 and 3,000 sq. ft. and 50% must be 

greater than 3,000 sq. ft. 
8. Maximum lot coverage: 45%. 
9. Maximum height: 2 1/2 stories or 40’ for the main building.   
10. A minimum of 2 off-street parking spaces shall be provided on each single family lot. 
 



DOMINION OF PLEASANT VALLEY PAGE 3 SEPT 30, 2016 

Type B Lots 
 
Type B lots shall be developed in accordance with the City of Wylie’s Zoning Ordinance as it exists or 
may be amended, except as indicated below. 
 
Dimensional Standards 
 
1. Minimum lot area: 7,200 square feet. 
2. Minimum lot width: 60’.  On cul-de-sacs and/or elbows, the minimum lot width shall be 50’.  The 

minimum street frontage for all lots at the front property line shall be 30’. 
3. Minimum lot depth: 120’.  On cul-de-sacs and/or elbows, the minimum lot depth shall be 100’. 
4. Minimum front yard: 20’.  An unenclosed porch may encroach into the front setback by a maximum 

of 10’. 
5. Minimum side yard: 5’.  The minimum side yard on a corner lot adjacent to a street shall be 15’.  If a 

garage is accessed from a side street, the minimum setback for the face of the garage shall be 20’. 
6. Minimum rear yard: 25’ for the primary structure.  Accessory structures shall have a minimum rear 

yard of 3’. 
7. Minimum dwelling area: No more than 50% between 2,250 and 2,750 sq. ft. and 50% must be 

greater than 2,750 sq. ft. 
8. Maximum lot coverage: 45%. 
9. Maximum height: 2 1/2 stories or 40’ for the main building. 
10. A minimum of 2 off-street parking spaces shall be provided on each single family lot. 
 
Type C Lots 
 
Type C lots shall be developed in accordance with the City of Wylie’s Zoning Ordinance as it exists or 
may be amended, except as indicated below. 
 
Dimensional Standards 
 
1. Minimum lot area: 6,000 square feet. 
2. Minimum lot width: 50’.  On cul-de-sacs and/or elbows, the minimum lot width shall be 40’.  The 

minimum street frontage for all lots at the front property line shall be 30’ 
3. Minimum lot depth: 120’.  On cul-de-sacs and/or elbows, the minimum lot depth shall be 100’. 
4. Minimum front yard: 20’.  An unenclosed porch may encroach into the front setback by a maximum 

of 10’. 
5. Minimum side yard: 5’.  The minimum side yard on a corner lot adjacent to a street shall be 15’.  If a 

garage is accessed from a side street, the minimum setback for the face of the garage shall be 20’. 
6. Minimum rear yard: 25’ for the primary structure.  Accessory structures shall have a minimum rear 

yard of 3’. 
7. Minimum dwelling area: No more than 50% of the dwellings shall be between 2,000 sq. ft., and 

2,400 sq. ft.  The remaining 50% of the dwellings shall be greater than 2,400 sq. ft. 
8. Maximum lot coverage: 50%. 
9. Maximum height: 2 1/2 stories or 40’ for the main building. 
10. A minimum of 2 off-street parking spaces shall be provided on each single family lot. 
 
Residential Architectural Standards 
 
1. Plate heights in houses shall be no less than 9’ for the first floor and 8’ for the second or higher floor. 



DOMINION OF PLEASANT VALLEY PAGE 4 SEPT 30, 2016 

2. The front façade of each house shall contain architectural detailing to include at least two of the 
following: 
A. A front porch, as defined in No. 7 below. 
B. Decorative gable feature.  Such a feature may be delineated with complimentary building 

materials or differing laid pattern, or combination thereof. 
C. Decorative door, window, and/or opening lintels.  Such a feature shall be delineated with 

complementary building materials. 
D. Complimentary building material wainscoting. 
E. Attic windows or dormers. 
F. Window shutters.  The shutters shall be sized to match the window sash. 
 
Examples of the above are shown on Attachment 1. 
 

3. A “sense of arrival” shall be created at a house’s primary entrance.  This can be done with, but not 
limited to, any two or number of the following: 
A. A front porch. 
B. Oversized openings for a recessed front door. 
C. Complimentary building materials to accent the entryway. 
D. Decorative front door. 
E. Enhanced primary walkway paving using earth-tone colored concrete (stain mixed in, not applied 

after), stamped/pattern concrete, or brick/pave stone. 
 

Examples of the above are shown on Attachment 2. 
 

4. Architectural repetition: 7 lots skipped before repeating same floor plan and elevation. 
5. A minimum of 25% of the home’s street façade shall be offset from the remainder of the façade by at 

least 2’.   
6. All of the homes shall have at least one front elevation option which includes a front porch 

incorporated into the home’s front elevation. 
7. Front porches: A front porch shall have a minimum depth of 6’ and a minimum width of 10’ (60 

square feet minimum).  Front porches shall have railings and columns.  The railings and columns 
shall be architecturally compatible with the house’s front façade. 

8. A hip roof which faces the street and which comprises greater than 35% of the total width of a 
house’s façade shall be broken up with dormers or other architecturally compatible appurtenances. 

9. Lighted house number wall plaques shall be provided on the front of all homes. 
10. Exterior façade material: The homes shall be constructed with 100% masonry.  Masonry shall include 

brick, stone, masonry stucco, and hardy plank.  In no instance however shall hardy plank comprise 
more than 20% of any individual façade of the home. 

11. Chimneys shall be enclosed with masonry matching the exterior walls.  Chimneys shall not be clad in 
hardy plank unless it can be shown that such material is needed from a structural perspective 
(chimney extending through a roof) or from an architectural perspective. 

12. All trim, siding, ceilings, and garage doors on the front facades shall be painted two contrasting colors 
to achieve an architecturally enhanced appearance.  An example is, trim to be painted one color and 
side surfaces and garage doors to be painted a second color. 

13. Roof pitches shall be minimum 8:12 for main gables and hips.  Dormer roofs and roofs over porches 
may have a lesser pitch. 

14. Roofing materials shall be either, architectural grade overlap shingles, tile, or standing seam metal.  
Wood shingles shall be prohibited.  Vents and other roof appurtenances shall be painted to match the 
roof’s color. 

15. All of the homes shall have at least one front elevation option which includes two single-car garage 
doors versus one two-car garage door.  



DOMINION OF PLEASANT VALLEY PAGE 5 SEPT 30, 2016 

16. Garage doors: Garage doors may face a public street.  Garage doors facing the street shall comprise 
no more than 45% of the total width of a house’s façade.   

17. Garage doors shall be carriage style in appearance.  This shall be accomplished with the following: 
A. Garage door panels shall be wood clad or have the appearance of wood. 
B. Decorative hardware shall be attached to the garage doors. Such hardware shall include handles 

and hinges in a complimentary color. 
 
Examples of the above are shown on Attachment 3. 
 

18. Carports are prohibited for homes with front entry or swing garages. 
19. Fencing: Fencing located in the front of a house shall have a maximum height of 4’ and shall have a 

minimum of 50% of the fence face area transparent.  Fencing along the side or rear property lines of a 
lot, including when a side or rear property line is adjacent to a street, shall have a maximum height of 
8’ and be constructed of wood with metal poles and the fence’s rails facing to the inside of the lot.  
(Pressure treated wood as a fence material shall be prohibited.) 

20. Board on board fence construction, with the fence’s rails facing to the inside of the lot, shall be done 
on all corner lots where the fence is adjacent to a street.  Additionally, the visible fencing shall be 
stained to a uniform, neutral brown color, throughout the Dominion of Pleasant Valley community. 

21. Tubular steel or wrought-iron type fencing shall be required on all single family lots adjacent to open 
spaces, greenbelts, and parks referenced on the Open Space Plan (Exhibit D). 

22. Landscaping: Sodded front yards with a minimum 2 3” caliper trees and 5 shrubs shall be provided 
for each home.  Enhanced landscaping along the home’s primary walkway shall also be provided.  
When automated, subsurface irrigation systems are provided, rain sensors shall be installed and 
operational.   

23. Outdoor lighting: Entrances to homes and garages shall be illuminated. 
24. Conservation/Sustainability: All homes shall comply with the Energy component of the Wylie 

Building Code. 
 
 

COMMUNITY DESIGN STANDARDS 
 
1. Public open space easements: 30’ wide buffer with a minimum 8’ wide trail to the rear of houses 

beside the open space and perpendicular from a street. 
2. Perimeter screen along Sachse Road and Pleasant Valley Road shall be provided as generally shown 

on Exhibit E (Conceptual Perimeter Treatment).  More specifically, a minimum 6’ tall board-on-
board cedar fence shall be provided to screen the adjacent homes from the roadways.  The fencing 
shall have metal poles and masonry columns spaced every 50’.  The fence’s rails shall face the inside 
of the lot.  Additionally, the fencing shall be stained to a uniform, neutral brown color and be 
maintained by the Homeowner’s Association.  In conjunction with the fencing, shrub plantings shall 
be provided. 

3. Perimeter buffer, trails, and landscape: A minimum 40’ buffer shall be provided along Sachse Road 
and Pleasant Valley Road.  A mixture of large/shade and small ornamental trees shall be provided 
within the 40’ buffer.  The trees shall be planted in natural groupings versus being evenly spaced.  A 
minimum 8’ wide concrete trail shall meander through the buffer as generally depicted on Exhibit E 
(Conceptual Perimeter Treatment). 

4. Furnishings along trails: Benches with backs shall be provided and spaced appropriately when 
adjacent to open space.  Decorative paving and cross-walks at street connectors shall also be 
provided. 

5. Curvilinear streets: A minimum of 25% of the streets within the community shall have a curve 
between 3 and 23 degrees. 



DOMINION OF PLEASANT VALLEY PAGE 6 SEPT 30, 2016 

6. Entry features and medians: Architectural features on stone screening walls or stone monuments shall 
be located within a landscaped median to the first cross street.  Decorative paving shall be provided in 
the cross-walk. 

7. Signage at community entries: Community identification shall be incorporated into the screening wall 
or monument located at the community entrances.  The sign shall be illuminated by means other than 
street lights. 

8. Sidewalk locations: 5’ sidewalks shall be provided on both sides of a street. 
9. Mailboxes: Mailboxes shall be paired at the common property line of two lots.  They shall be a 

uniform style, selected by the developer, and shall be stylistically consistent throughout the Dominion 
of Pleasant Valley community.  A number plaque shall be provided on the mailbox. 

10. Sidewalk lighting: Upgraded decorative street pole lighting shall be provided throughout the 
community.  The poles shall have solar controls and be spaced every 250’-350’ and at intersection at 
mid-block. 

11. Alleys: Alleys shall not be required. 
12. Community buffer yards, entryway treatments, and landscaping shall be designed, developed, and 

maintained in accordance with the standards established in the Wylie Zoning Ordinance unless 
otherwise identified in these requirements. 

13. A Landscape Plan shall be provided in conjunction with the preliminary plat.  Such a plan shall 
comprehensively address edge treatments such as perimeter screening and landscaping and primary 
and secondary community entrances.   

14. Community Streets: Streets within the Dominion of Pleasant Valley community shall dedicate right-
of-way and be built to the paving widths and thicknesses as identified on Exhibit F (Paving and 
Right-of-Way Dimensions). 
 
Roadway Impact Fees shall be paid for the Dominion of Pleasant Valley community’s impact on 
Ballard Avenue and Pleasant Valley Road.  No other financial obligations with respect to these roads 
shall be required. 



P
l
o
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
:
 
k
p
u
g
h
 
P
l
o
t
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
6
 
1
2
:
5
9
 
P
M

D
r
a
w
i
n
g
:
 
H
:
\
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
H
D
C
0
0
9
-
D
P
V
\
d
w
g
\
X
H
D
C
0
0
9
-
Z
o
n
i
n
g
 
3
5
2
 
a
c
r
e
s
.
d
w
g
 
S
a
v
e
d
 
B
y
:
 
k
p
u
g
h
 
S
a
v
e
 
T
i
m
e
:
 
9
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
6
 
1
2
:
5
8
 
P
M

THENCE North 45 degrees 52 minutes 23 seconds West, 1539.67 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found at the west corner of said 68.080 acre tract of land, said corner being in the southeast line of said 139.871
acre tract of land;

THENCE along the southeast line of said 139.871 acre tract of land as follows:
                 South 44 degrees 57 minutes 28 seconds West, 994.96 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found for corner;
                 South 45 degrees 02 minutes 39 seconds West, 1285.49 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found at the south corner of said 139.871 acre tract of land;

THENCE along the southwest line of said 139.871 acre tract of land as follows:
                 North 37 degrees 59 minutes 42 seconds West, 99.48 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found for corner;
                 North 08 degrees 17 minutes 42 seconds West, 187.81 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found for corner;
                 North 13 degrees 51 minutes 18 seconds East, 132.60 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found for corner;
                 North 11 degrees 18 minutes 42 seconds West, 47.80 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found for corner;
                 North 33 degrees 08 minutes 42 seconds West, 204.37 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found for corner;
                 North 31 degrees 22 minutes 18 seconds East, 65.70 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found for corner;
                 North 07 degrees 23 minutes 18 seconds East, 131.90 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found for corner;
                 North 14 degrees 36 minutes 42 seconds West, 176.00 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found at the west corner of said 139.871 acre tract of land;

THENCE along the northwest line of said 139.871 acre tract of land as follows:
                 North 44 degrees 55 minutes 26 seconds East, 1923.49 feet to a wood post found for corner;
                 North 45 degrees 03 minutes 14 seconds West, 254.14 feet to a wood post found for corner;
                 North 44 degrees 31 minutes 39 seconds East, 649.98 feet to a concrete monument found at the south corner of said 80.178 acre tract of land;

THENCE North 45 degrees 13 minutes 21 seconds West, 998.82 feet to a concrete monument found at the west corner of said 80.178 acre tract of land, said corner being in the southeast right-of-way line of
Sachse Road;

THENCE along the northwest line of said 80.178 acre tract of land and along the southeast right-of-way line of Sachse Road as follows:
                 North 44 degrees 25 minutes 31 seconds East, 364.61 feet to a concrete monument found for corner;
                 North 41 degrees 35 minutes 16 seconds West, 15.69 feet to a concrete monument found for corner;
                 North 44 degrees 23 minutes 05 seconds East, 3078.93 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 352.882 acres of land.

BASIS OF BEARING:
The basis of bearing is derived from GPS observations using the City of Wylie geodetic monuments. (Coordinate System: North Central Zone 4202 State Plane Coordinates, NAD83).

“This document was prepared under 22 TAC 663.23, does not reflect the results of an on the ground survey, and is not to be used  to convey or establish interests in real property except those rights and interests
implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration  of the boundary of the political subdivision for which it was prepared.”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

BEING a tract of  land located in the City of  Wylie, Collin and Dallas County, Texas, a part of  the Guadalupe De Los Santos Survey, Abstract Number 1100 in Collin County and Abstract Number 1384 in Dallas
County, Texas, and being all of  that called 68.080 acre tract of  land described in a special warranty deed to Wylie DPV Limited Partnership as recorded in Document Number 201300334379, Dallas County Deed
Records, and being all of  that called 62.744 acre tract of  land described in a special warranty deed to Wylie DPV Limited Partnership as recorded in Document Number 20131029001473040, Collin County Deed
Records and in Document Number 201300334380, Dallas County Deed Records, and being all of  that called 139.871 acre tract of  land described in a special warranty deed to Wylie DPV Limited Partnership as
recorded in Document Number 20131029001473050, Collin County Deed Records and in Document Number 201300334381, Dallas County Deed Records, and being all of  that called 80.178 acre tract of  land
described in a special warranty deed to Wylie DPV Limited Partnership as recorded in Document Number 20131029001473060, Collin County Deed Records and in Document Number 201300334382, Dallas
County Deed Records, and being a part of  a called 3.00 acre tract of  land described in a warranty deed to Alan L. Stufft and wife, Cheryl A. Stufft as recorded in Volume 5822, Page 988, Collin County Deed
Records, and being all of  Dominion of  Pleasant Valley, Phase 1, an addition to the City of  Wylie as recorded in Volume 2016, Page 97, Collin County Plat Records and in Document Number 2016000365552,
Dallas County Plat Records, and being further described as follows:

BEGINNING at a one-half inch iron found at the north corner of said 80.178 acre tract of land, said corner being the intersection of the southeast right-of-way line of Sachse Road (a variable width right-of-way)
with the southwest right-of-way line of Pleasant Valley Road (a variable width right-of-way);

THENCE South 45 degrees 13 minutes 21 seconds East, 1017.00 feet along the southwest right-of-way line of Pleasant Valley Road to a five-eighths inch iron rod found at the east corner of said 80.178 acre tract
of land, said point being in the northwest line of said 3.00 acre tract of land;

THENCE South 44 degrees 25 minutes 51 seconds West, 205.02 feet along the southeast line of said 80.178 acre tract of land and along the northwest line of said 3.00 acre tract of land to a one-half inch iron rod
found for corner;

THENCE South 31 degrees 53 minutes 00 seconds East, 178.21 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found in the southeast line of said 3.00 acre tract of land;

THENCE North 44 degrees 25 minutes 51 seconds East, 270.28 feet to a “PK” Nail found at the east corner of said 3.00 acre tract of land and at the north corner of said 139.871 acre tract of land, said corner
being in the approximate centerline of Pleasant Valley Road;

THENCE South 45 degrees 04 minutes 06 seconds East, 910.66 feet along the approximate centerline of Pleasant Valley Road to a “PK” Nail found at the east corner of said 139.871 acre tract of land;

THENCE South 44 degrees 35 minutes 16 seconds West, 946.44 feet along the southeast line of said 139.871 acre tract of land to a three-eighths inch iron rod found at the north corner of said 62.744 acre tract of
land;

THENCE along the northeast line of said 62.744 acre tract of land as follows:
                 South 72 degrees 50 minutes 34 seconds East, 1006.69 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found for corner;
                  South 45 degrees 05 minutes 00 seconds East, 659.02 feet to the east corner of said 62.744 acre tract of land, said corner being in the northwest right-of-way line of Pleasant Valley Road (a variable
width right-of-way);

THENCE along the northwest right-of-way line of Pleasant Valley Road as follows:
                South 44 degrees 40 minutes 56 seconds West, 1884.95 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found at the south corner of said 62.744 acre tract of land;
                North 45 degrees 51 minutes 04 seconds West, 25.22 feet along the southwest line of said 62.744 acre tract of land to a one-half inch iron rod found at the east corner of said 68.080 acre tract of land;
                South 45 degrees 46 minutes 51 seconds West, 780.79 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found in the southeast line of said 68.080 acre tract of land;
                South 43 degrees 29 minutes 35 seconds West, 1100.30 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found in the southeast line of said 68.080 acre tract of land;
                South 46 degrees 27 minutes 29 seconds West, 62.08 feet to a one-half inch iron rod found at the south corner of said 68.080 acre tract of land;



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: C 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: November 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 2 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for Dominion of Pleasant Valley, Phase 2. The Plat will 
create 212 single family residential lots and multiple open space areas on 62.142 acres and dedicate the 
necessary rights-of way and parkland dedication. Subject property generally located at the southeast corner of 
Sachse Road and Pleasant Valley Road. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Preliminary Plat for Dominion of Pleasant Valley, Phase 2. The Plat will create 212 single 
family residential lots and multiple open space areas on 62.142 acres and dedicate the necessary rights-of way and 
parkland dedication. Subject property generally located at the southeast corner of Sachse Road and Pleasant Valley 
Road. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: WYLIE DPV LP                                                                APPLICANT: JBI PARTNERS, INC. 
 
The property totals 62.142 acres and will create two hundred twelve (212) single-family residential lots and multiple 
open space lots.  
 
The plat shall also dedicate the necessary rights-of-way and utility easements. In accordance with the adopted 
Planned Development ordinance, the Landscape Plan is submitted for consideration to comprehensively address 
edge treatments throughout the community.  
 
The subdivision was the subject of an amended zoning case adopted in September 2013 on approximately 287-plus 
acres to allow for varying densities of single family residential houses and public open spaces. 
 
The Preliminary Plat complies with all applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie as well as the 
adopted Planned Development provisions including landscaping features, screening elements and amenities.  
 
 
P&Z Commission Discussion 
The Commission recommends approval 6-0 subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as required by 
the Engineering Department. 
 
 



P
l
o
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
:
 
c
f
a
r
r
o
w
 
P
l
o
t
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
1
1
/
2
/
2
0
1
6
 
9
:
4
6
 
P
M

D
r
a
w
i
n
g
:
 
H
:
\
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
H
D
C
0
1
3
-
D
P
V
2
\
d
w
g
\
S
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
\
x
H
D
C
0
1
3
-
p
p
t
-
P
H
2
.
d
w
g
 
S
a
v
e
d
 
B
y
:
 
c
f
a
r
r
o
w
 
S
a
v
e
 
T
i
m
e
:
 
1
1
/
2
/
2
0
1
6
 
9
:
4
0
 
P
M

N
O
R
T
H

NO
RT
H



P
l
o
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
:
 
c
f
a
r
r
o
w
 
P
l
o
t
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
1
1
/
2
/
2
0
1
6
 
9
:
4
6
 
P
M

D
r
a
w
i
n
g
:
 
H
:
\
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
H
D
C
0
1
3
-
D
P
V
2
\
d
w
g
\
S
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
\
x
H
D
C
0
1
3
-
p
p
t
-
P
H
2
.
d
w
g
 
S
a
v
e
d
 
B
y
:
 
c
f
a
r
r
o
w
 
S
a
v
e
 
T
i
m
e
:
 
1
1
/
2
/
2
0
1
6
 
9
:
4
0
 
P
M

NO
RT
H

N
O
R
T
H



P
l
o
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
:
 
c
f
a
r
r
o
w
 
P
l
o
t
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
1
1
/
2
/
2
0
1
6
 
9
:
2
7
 
P
M

D
r
a
w
i
n
g
:
 
H
:
\
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
H
D
C
0
1
3
-
D
P
V
2
\
d
w
g
\
S
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
\
x
H
D
C
0
1
3
-
p
p
t
-
P
H
2
.
d
w
g
 
S
a
v
e
d
 
B
y
:
 
p
s
n
i
d
e
r
 
S
a
v
e
 
T
i
m
e
:
 
8
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
6
 
1
0
:
2
1
 
A
M

“ ” “ ”

“

“ ”

“ ” “ ”

“ ”

“ ”



P
l
o
t
t
e
d
 
b
y
:
 
c
f
a
r
r
o
w
 
P
l
o
t
 
D
a
t
e
:
 
1
1
/
2
/
2
0
1
6
 
9
:
2
8
 
P
M

D
r
a
w
i
n
g
:
 
H
:
\
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
H
D
C
0
1
3
-
D
P
V
2
\
d
w
g
\
S
u
r
v
e
y
i
n
g
\
x
H
D
C
0
1
3
-
p
p
t
-
P
H
2
.
d
w
g
 
S
a
v
e
d
 
B
y
:
 
p
s
n
i
d
e
r
 
S
a
v
e
 
T
i
m
e
:
 
8
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
6
 
1
0
:
2
1
 
A
M

ROSA M. GARCIA

Notary Public, State of Texas

My Comm. Expires 04/13/20

Notary ID 12489220

-
5

PRELIMINARY, this document shall not be recorded for any purpose and
shall not be used or viewed or relied upon as a final survey document.





 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: D 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: November 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for New Haven at Wylie Addition, creating one lot on 3.126 
acres, generally located on the northeast corner of Brown Street and Westgate Way.  
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for New Haven at Wylie Addition, creating one lot on 3.126 acres, generally 
located on the northeast corner of Brown Street and Westgate Way.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Owner: Birmingham Land Ltd                                                    Applicant: Engineering Concepts & Design 
 
The property totals 3.126 acres and will create one lot currently zoned as Neighborhood Services with a Special 
Use Permit for Assisted Living. 
 
A 25 foot drainage easement and two 15 foot sanitary sewer easements were approved by separate easement on 
September 22, 2016. The plat, and separate instruments dedicate the necessary rights-of-way, fire lanes, utility, 
construction, and drainage easements for the plats approval. 
 
This Final Plat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie and is recommended 
for approval subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as required by the Engineering 
Department.  
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Discussion 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and alterations as 
required by the City Engineering Department. 
 
 



“ ” 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER. BIRMINGHAM LAND LTD. CC# 94-0029675 D.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' FIRE LANE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
26' FIRE LANE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTGATE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN STREET (FM 3412)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FIRE LANE & UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A BIRMINGHAM ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CAB. 2011, PG. 213 P.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK THE MEADOWS OF BIRMINGHAM, PHASE 1 CAB. N, PG. 934 P.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK BIRMINGHAM FARMS PHASE 2A CAB. N, PG. 887 P.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.W. WILLIAMS SURVEY A-1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,290 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.098 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
131,862 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.027 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTMWD WATER LINE EASEMENT VOL. 512, PG. 487 D.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" I.R.S. W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" I.R.S. W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" I.R.F. W/CAP BEARS S 77°41'07" W1.08' (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" I.R.F. W/CAP BEARS N 16°35'17" E0.16' (CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" I.R.S. W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' DRAINAGE EASEMENT BY SEP. INSTR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT BY SEP. INSTR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WATER EASEMENT BY SEP. INSTR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C. DAVIDSON SURVEY A-266

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-266

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF LOT 1 PER PLAT CAB. 2011, PG. 213 2011, PG. 213 CAC. P.R.C.C.T.P.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE SCHOOL TRACT PER DEED CC DOC. 94-0029675

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: OCTOBER 6, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
02030\DWG\2030 Final Plat.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON ROD SET WITH YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" I.R.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP STAMPED "RPLS 3963"

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.R.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R.C.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. Bearings are based on Texas State Plane Coordinates.  Bearings are based on Texas State Plane Coordinates.  Projection: State Plane NAD83 Texas North Central Zone  4202, Lambert Conformal Conic, Feet (TX83-NCF). 2. By graphical plotting, the parcel described hereon does not lie By graphical plotting, the parcel described hereon does not lie within a Special Flood Hazard Area (SPHA) as delineated on the Collin County, Texas and Incorporated Areas, Flood Insurance Rate Map, Map Number 48085C0420, dated June 2, 2009, as published by the Federal Emergency Management Agency. The Surveyor utilized the above referenced floodplain information for this determination and the Surveyor does not certify that revised floodplain information has or has not been published by the Federal Emergency Management Agency or some other source. On occasion, greater floods can and will occur and flood heights may be increased by man-made or natural causes. This statement shall not create liability on the part of the surveyor. 3. All corners set hereon are 5/8" Iron Rods with yellow cap All corners set hereon are 5/8" Iron Rods with yellow cap stamped RPLS Number 3963. 4. A 5/8-inch iron rod with yellow cap stamped "RPLS 3963" will A 5/8-inch iron rod with yellow cap stamped "RPLS 3963" will be set at all lot corners, points of curvature, points of tangency and angle points in public rights-of-way whenever possible unless otherwise shown or noted in this drawing, after all construction for this subdivision has been completed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S CERTIFICATE AND DEDICATION STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF COLLIN WHEREAS NEW HAVEN ASSISTED LIVING OF WYLIE, LLC, BEING THE OWNER of a 3.126 acre tract of land situated in the D. Williams Survey, Abstract No. 1021, in the City of Wylie, Collin County, Texas and being part of a tract of land described in deed to Birmingham Land Ltd., recorded as County Clerk's File No. 94-0029675, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas; BEGINNING at an “X” set for corner at the intersection of the east right-of-way line of Westgate X” set for corner at the intersection of the east right-of-way line of Westgate set for corner at the intersection of the east right-of-way line of Westgate Way, a 60 ft. right-of-way with the west right-of-way of Brown Street, a variable width right-of-way; THENCE North 01 degrees 15 minutes 27 seconds East, along the east right-of-way line of said Westgate Way, a distance of 357.19 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped RPLS 3963 set for corner at the southwest corner of a Park tract, as dedicated by The Meadows of Birmingham, Phase 1, an addition to the City of Wylie, as recorded in Cabinet N, Page 934, Plat Records, Collin County, Texas, from which a 1/2-inch iron rod with cap found for reference bears South 77 degrees 41 minutes 07 seconds West, a distance of 1.08 feet; THENCE South 88 degrees 44 minutes 38 seconds East, along the south line of said Park tract, a distance of 379.25 feet to the southeast corner thereof, from which a 1/2-inch iron rod found for reference bears North 16 degrees 35 minutes 17 seconds East, a distance of 0.16 feet, said corner being in the west line of a called 15.00 acre tract (by deed call) as described in a deed to Wylie Independent School District recorded in Volume 930 Page 145 Deed Records of Collin County Texas; THENCE South 00 degrees 38 minutes 33 seconds West, along the west line of said 15 acre tract (per deed call), a distance of 357.22 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped RPLS 3963 set for corner at the southwest corner thereof, said corner being in the north right-of-way line of said Brown Street; THENCE North 88 degrees 44 minutes 32 seconds West, along the North right-of-way line of said Brown Street, a distance of 383.08 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 136,151 or 3.126 acres of land, more or less. NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THAT, NEW HAVEN ASSISTED LIVING OF WYLIE, LLC, acting herein by and through its duly authorized officers, does hereby adopt this plat designating the herein above described property as NEW HAVEN AT WYLIE ADDITION, an addition to the City of Wylie, Texas, and does hereby dedicate, in fee simple, to the public use forever, the streets, rights-of-way, and other public improvements shown thereon. The streets and alleys, if any, are dedicated for street purposes. The easements and public use areas, as shown, are dedicated, for the public use forever, for the purposes indicated on this plat. No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths shall be constructed or placed upon, over or across the easements as shown, except that landscape improvements may be placed in landscape easements, if approved by the City Council of the City of Wylie. In addition, utility easements may also be used for the mutual use and accommodation of all public utilities desiring to use or using the same unless the easement limits the use to particular utilities, said use by public utilities being subordinate to the public's and City of Wylie's use thereof.  The City of Wylie and public utility entities shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or parts of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths which may in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of their respective systems in said easements. The City of Wylie and public utility entities shall at all times have the full right of ingress and egress to or from their respective easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, maintaining, reading meters, and adding to or removing all or parts of their respective systems without the necessity at any time procuring permission from anyone.  This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City of Wylie, Texas.  WITNESS, my hand, this the      day of                               , 2016.      day of                               , 2016.  day of                               , 2016.                              , 2016.  , 2016. FOR: NEW HAVEN ASSISTED LIVING OF WYLIE, LLC       BY: Authorized Signature of Owner Printed Name and Title 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF COLLIN BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this date personally appeared ________________, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. GIVEN MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS   DAY OF   , 2016.   DAY OF   , 2016.   , 2016.  NOTARY PUBLIC FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HAVEN AT WYLIE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITUATED IN THE D.W. WILLIAMS SURVEY, ABST. NO. 1021 CITY OF WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.126 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That I, Robert C. Myers, do hereby certify that I prepared this plat from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon as set were properly placed under my personal supervision in accordance with the Subdivision Ordinance of the City of Wylie. Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded for any purpose and shall not be used or viewed or relied upon as a final survey document. This final plat is released on September 6, 2016 for review by the City and other parties for comments and progression to an approved final plat. ROBERT C. MYERS  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR STATE OF TEXAS NO. 3963

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL" Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission  Date Date City of Wylie, Texas "APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION" Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas  Date Date "ACCEPTED" Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas  Date Date 

AutoCAD SHX Text
The undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing plat of NEW HAVEN AT WYLIE, an addition to the City of Wylie was submitted to the City Council on the      day of                   day of               day of              2016 and the Council, by formal action, then and there accepted the dedication of streets, alleys, parks, easements, public places, and water and sewer lines as shown and set forth in and upon said plat and said Council further authorized the Mayor to note the acceptance thereof by signing his name as hereinabove subscribed. Witness my hand this   day of  , A.D. 2016. day of  , A.D. 2016. , A.D. 2016. City Secretary City of Wylie, Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
"APPROVED AND ACCEPTED" This plat is hereby approved in accordance with Section 2.11.B of the City of Wylie Subdivision Regulations (Ordinance No. 2003-03).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of City Ordinance and State Law, and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER NEW HAVEN ASSISTED LIVING OF WYLIE, LLC P.O. BOX 1927 KYLE, TX  78640 DEVELOPER GLOBAL SENIOR HOUSING PO BOX 1297 EAGLE, IO 83616  

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTGATE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF COLLIN BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this date personally appeared Robert C. Myers, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. GIVEN MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS   DAY OF   , 2016.   DAY OF   , 2016.   , 2016.  NOTARY PUBLIC FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:      

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYOR R.C. MYERS SURVEYING, LLC 488 ARROYO COURT SUNNYVALE, TX 75182 (214) 532-0636  FAX (972) 412-4875 EMAIL: rcmsurveying@gmail.com FIRM NO. 10192300 JOB NO. 368

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT C. MYERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3963

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT RECORDS COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET %%U  %%U, PAGE %%U     %%U, DATE %%U        

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT RECORDED IN



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: E 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: November 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for two single family lots on 6.398 acres within Wylie’s ETJ 
generally located on Bozman Road between Stone Road and Troy Road. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for two single family lots on 6.398 acres within Wylie’s ETJ generally located 
on Bozman Road between Stone Road and Troy Road. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: William Collins                                                                                APPLICANT: Justin Johnson 
 
The 6.398 acre tract is located in the City’s ETJ in Collin County. It is east of FM544 on the north side of 
Bozman Road. 
 
The plat will dedicate 30’ of Right-of-Way for Bozman Road. A 30’ access easement will also be created which 
will dedicate legal access to both lots. The northern tract of land owned by the applicant, Mr. Johnson and the 
large lot will remain the property of Mr. Collins. 
 
Both are planned as residential lots with Lot 1 containing existing structures. 
 
The plat is technically correct and abides by all aspects of the City of Wylie Subdivision Regulations. 
  
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Discussion 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and alterations as 
required by the City Engineering Department. 
 
 



REMAINDER OF
STILES LIVING TRUST

VOLUME 1056, PAGE 713
D.R.C.C.T.

REMAINDER OF
STILES LIVING TRUST

VOLUME 1056, PAGE 713
D.R.C.C.T.

CALLED 5.00 ACRES
WILLIAM LESLIE COLLINS JR.
AND WIFE ANITA K. COLLINS

VOLUME 2664, PAGE 157
D.R.C.C.T.

WENDELL CHARLES COLLINS
INST. NO. 20120202000124060

O.P.R.C.C.T.

170' ELECTRIC EASEMENT

TO TEXAS MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY

VOLUME 1348, P
AGE 634

D.R.C.C.T.

CALLED 14.248 ACRES
WILLIAM LESLIE COLLINS JR.
INST. NO. 20120202000124080

O.P.R.C.C.T.

VETA LOWAYNE BIGGS VAUGHN
INST. NO. 20141202001312120

O.P.R.C.C.T.

P.K. NAIL

5/8" CIRF
"R.P.L.S. 5430"

5/8" CIRS
"R.P.L.S. 5430"

5/8" CIRS
"R.P.L.S. 5430"

5/8" CIRS
"R.P.L.S. 5430"

5/8" CIRS
"R.P.L.S. 5430"

POINT OF
BEGINNING

TOMMY MOSS & SHELLY MOSS
VOLUME 4853, PAGE 1952

D.R.C.C.T.

LOT 2, BLOCK A
2.000 AC
87,120 SF

1" IRF

FENCE
CORNER
POST

5/8" CIRS
"R.P.L.S. 5430"

LOT 1, BLOCK A
4.316 AC

188,022 SF

ROGER M. HANKEY, AN
UNMARRIED PERSON

INST. NO. 20130403000444110
D.R.C.C.T.

CALLED 14.248 ACRES
WILLIAM LESLIE COLLINS JR.
INST. NO. 20120202000124080

O.P.R.C.C.T.

WENDELL CHARLES COLLINS
INST. NO. 20120202000124070

O.P.R.C.C.T.

S 89°39'57" W  597.00

N
 0

0°
04

'0
8"

 E
  

37
1.

45

S 89°33'45" E  429.78

N
 0

0°
56

'1
2"

 W
  

36
7.

75

S 89°33'45" E  162.49

S
 01°06'40" E

  
367.78

S
 0

0°
33

'0
7"

 E
  

27
5.

45
S

 0
0°

20
'0

3"
 E

88
.0

0

N 89°33'45" W  162.49

N
 0

0°
56

'1
2"

 W
  

53
4.

47

16
6.

70
78

.7
5

30' ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT
(BY THIS PLAT)

1/2" IRF

11
2.

44

5/8" CIRS
"R.P.L.S. 5430"

30' RIGHT-OF-WAY
DEDICATION

3,543 SF

JUSTIN P. JOHNSON AND
LEIGHANN M. JOHNSON

INST. NO. 20160927001298750
O.P.R.C.C.T.

15' ACCESS EASEMENT
INST. NO. 20160927001298750

O.P.R.C.C.T.

S
 0

0°
20

'0
3"

 E
87

.9
4

S 00°33'07" E
30.23

N 89°59'24" E
30.00

567.00
N

 0
0°

56
'1

2"
 W

  
16

6.
72

SURVEYOR:
MADDOX SURVEYING & MAPPING INC.

P.O. BOX 2109
FORNEY, TEXAS 75126

(972) 564-4416

Firm Registration No. 10013200

OWNER:
WILLIAM LESLIE COLLINS JR.
AND WIFE ANITA K. COLLINS

1301 BOZMAN ROAD
WYLIE, TEXAS 75098

(214) 629-5118

October 24, 2016 1"=60' Sheet 1 of  1

VOLUME OR CABINET ________, PAGE OR SLIDE___________

OWNER:
JUSTIN P. JOHNSON AND
LEIGHANN M. JOHNSON

P.O. BOX 1791
WYLIE, TEXAS 75098



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: F 

Department: Planning   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: November 2, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Final Plat for Kreymer Estates Phase 4, developing 78 lots, generally 
located south of east Brown Street and west of W.A. Allen Boulevard. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Final Plat for Kreymer Estates Phase 4, developing 78 lots, generally located south of east 
Brown Street and west of W.A. Allen Boulevard. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: BLOOMFIELD HOMES, L.P.                                                             ENGINEER: WESTWOOD  
 
The property totals 27.312 acres and will create seventy-eight (78) single-family residential lots and one (1) 
open space lot for park and recreational purposes. The subject property is part of the overall 101 acres of the 
Kreymer Estates development approved in January 2012 as a Planned Development District (PD 2012-04).   
The overall PD was broadened and expanded in August 2013; therefore the designated and adopted zoning is 
PD 2013-33. The preliminary plat was approved in May of 2015. 
 
The plat shall also dedicate necessary rights-of-way, and utility easements. 
 
The Final Plat complies with the approved Development Plan & Concept which was approved with the PD for 
all phases of the development.   
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Discussion 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval subject to additions and alterations as 
required by the City Engineering Department. 
 
 



FINAL  PLAT
 OF

 KREYMER ESTATES PHASE 4
78 RESIDENTIAL LOTS - 1 OPEN SPACE LOT

27.312 ACRES

 OUT OF THE

FRANCISCO DE LA PINA SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 688
IN THE

CITY OF WYLIE ,  COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
Owner

BLOOMFIELD HOMES L.P.
1050 E. Highway 114, Suite 210, Southlake, Texas 76092

817-416-1572
 Engineer/Surveyor

K
R

E
Y

M
E

R
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
H

A
S

E
 4

Survey Firm Number: 10074301

Phone (214) 473-4640 2740 North Dallas Parkway, Suite 280
(888) 937-5150 Plano, TX 75093

LEGEND

STREET

Typical Public Utility Easements
(where shown)

1
2

RICHARD HOVAS,    richard.hovas@westwoodps.com



K
R

E
Y

M
E

R
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
H

A
S

E
 4

2
2

”

” ”

”
”

”
”

”
”

” ”

” ”

”
”

” ”

”
”

” ”

” ”

” ”

” ”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

” ”

” ”

”
“ ”

” ”

FINAL  PLAT
 OF

 KREYMER ESTATES PHASE 4
78 RESIDENTIAL LOTS - 1 OPEN SPACE LOT

27.312 ACRES

 OUT OF THE

FRANCISCO DE LA PINA SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 688
IN THE

CITY OF WYLIE ,  COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
Owner

BLOOMFIELD HOMES L.P.
1050 E. Highway 114, Suite 210, Southlake, Texas 76092

817-416-1572
 Engineer/Surveyor

Survey Firm Number: 10074301

Phone (214) 473-4640 2740 North Dallas Parkway, Suite 280
(888) 937-5150 Plano, TX 75093

RICHARD HOVAS,    richard.hovas@westwoodps.com



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: G 

Department: Fire   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Fire  Account Code: Revenue 100-4000-43530 
Date Prepared: July 18, 2016  Budgeted Amount: $7,500.00 
   Exhibits: 2 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-27(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal 
Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services between the Branch Fire Department and the 
City of Wylie. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, Resolution No. 2016-27(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal 
Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services between the Branch Fire Department and the 
City of Wylie. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The City of Wylie has been dispatching for the Branch Fire Department since 2001.  The current agreement 
expires January 2017.  The new five year contract provides no changes to the existing contract.  

 



Resolution No. 2016-27(R) –  
Branch Fire Department ILA Page 1 of 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-27(R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, HEREBY 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF 
THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, TO 
EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
FOR COMMUNICATIONS CENTER AND 
DISPATCH SERVICES BETWEEN THE 
BRANCH FIRE DEPARTMENT AND THE 
CITY OF WYLIE. 

 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  The City Manager of the City of WYLIE, Texas, is hereby authorized to 

execute, on behalf of the City Council of the City of WYLIE, Texas, an Interlocal Agreement for 

Communications Center and Dispatch Services between the Branch Fire Department and the 

City of Wylie. 

 

 SECTION 2:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

 RESOLVED THIS THE 14th day of November, 2016. 

 

       ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 



 
Interlocal Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services    Page 1 
1921065 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR 
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER AND DISPATCH SERVICES 

 
This Interlocal Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services 

(“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the City of Wylie, Texas, a home-rule 
municipality (“Wylie”) and the Branch Fire Department (“Branch”).  Wylie and Branch are at 
times each referred to herein as a “party” or collectively as the “parties.” 
 

WHEREAS, Wylie has established a comprehensive regional public safety and public 
service communications and dispatch center (“Communications Center”); and 

 
WHEREAS, Wylie’s Communications Center is equipped with radio, telephone and data 

equipment and is designated as a 911 emergency communications Public Safety Answering Point 
(“PSAP”); and  
 

WHEREAS, Wylie currently has equipment and operator capacity above and beyond the 
immediate needs of Wylie and has offered to make such equipment and operators available to 
address the regional communications/dispatch needs for the purpose of local government/agency 
communications; and 

 
WHEREAS, Wylie has determined that it is in the best interests of the public to share its 

communication facility, equipment and personnel capabilities with cities, towns, fire 
departments, emergency medical care providers and other governmental entities in order to 
facilitate more effective and efficient use of the Communications Center; and 
 

WHEREAS, Branch has requested that Wylie provide communications and dispatch 
services to Branch, and Wylie has agreed to provide such services under the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement and pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code 
(otherwise known as the Interlocal Cooperation Act) and specifically Section 791.006(a) of the 
Texas Government Code, as amended; and 
 

WHEREAS, the provision of communications and dispatch services is a governmental 
function that serves the public health and welfare and is of mutual concern to the parties; and 
 

WHEREAS, Wylie and Branch deem it to be in the best interest of both parties to enter 
into this Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, each party paying for the performance of governmental functions or services 

is making those payments from current revenues available to the paying party and all payments 
are in an amount that fairly compensates the performing party for the services or functions 
performed under this Agreement 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, Wylie 
and Branch hereby agree as follows: 
 
1. Performance of Services. 

 
a. Wylie shall provide to Branch, on a non-exclusive basis, communication and 



 
Interlocal Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services    Page 2 
1921065 

dispatch services through its Communications Center for the following 
emergencies: fire, medical, weather, hazardous materials and other general civil 
emergencies (collectively, “Services”).  In order to facilitate the Services, Branch 
shall provide to Wylie’s communications personnel, on a continuing basis, all 
necessary street, apparatus and response information, as well as all necessary 
dispatching information unique to Branch’s operations. 

 
b. Without waiving any governmental immunity to which it is entitled, Wylie agrees 

to and accepts full responsibility for the acts, negligence and/or omissions of all 
Wylie employees and agents in connection with the performance of the Services. 

 
c. Without waiving any governmental immunity to which it is entitled, Branch 

agrees to and accepts full responsibility for the acts, negligence and/or omissions 
of all Branch employees and agents. It is also the responsibility of Branch to 
ensure that its use of the Communications Center conforms to all Federal 
Communications Commission rules and regulations. 

  
d. On an ongoing basis, Wylie and Branch agree to provide complete and adequate 

training to personnel selected by Branch and/or Wylie in the use of the 
Communications Center. 

 
e. It is specifically agreed and understood by the parties hereto that this Agreement 

is permissive only and no property rights are granted hereunder. 
 

f. In the event Branch or Wylie should fail to fulfill any of its obligations hereunder 
or shall violate any municipal, county, state or federal law, the other party shall 
have the option of terminating this Agreement by giving written notice of such 
violation and intent to terminate thirty (30) days in advance of the effective date 
of the termination. 

 
g. Correspondence, comments, requests, and complaints regarding Services rendered 

under this Agreement shall be reduced to writing and forwarded to the persons 
designated below.  Failure to properly forward comments, requests, demands, and 
complaints may be considered as sufficient cause to terminate this Agreement 
under Section 1(f) above.   

 
h. The Services shall not arbitrarily be withheld, but it is understood by the parties 

that unforeseen circumstances may arise which prevent Wylie from providing 
Services at a particular time. It is recognized that Wylie has the duty and 
responsibility of rendering Services to citizens of both Wylie and Branch. In the 
performance of the Services, Wylie shall have the sole responsibility and 
discretion to determine priorities in the dispatching and use of equipment and 
personnel. Branch understands that the availability of the Communications Center 
and Services will be subject to the demands within Wylie, which will in all cases 
take priority, as well as other existing interlocal and mutual aid agreements.  
 Branch agrees and understands that Wylie personnel and equipment will at no 
time reduce capacity to respond to the needs of the citizens of Branch.  Branch 
and Wylie agree and acknowledge that Services shall be priority for the citizens of 



 
Interlocal Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services    Page 3 
1921065 

Wylie.  Therefore, Services shall only be provided to Branch on the condition that 
personnel and equipment are available when requested by Branch. 

 
2. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on Effective Date (hereinafter 
defined) and shall terminate one (1) year after the Effective Date (“Primary Term”), unless 
terminated earlier in accordance with this Agreement.  Upon the completion of the Primary 
Term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for five (5) successive one (1) year periods 
(“Renewal Terms”), unless terminated earlier by either party in accordance with this Agreement.  
 
3. Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated on the occurrence of either of the 
following: 
 

a. Either party may terminate the Agreement by providing the other party written notice 
of termination at least ninety (90) days prior to the anticipated date of termination; or 

 
b. Mutual agreement of termination of the Agreement, executed in writing by both 

parties, without the requisite ninety (90) days prior written notice. 
 

In the event of a termination, Wylie shall be compensated on a pro-rata basis for all Services 
performed to the termination date.  In the event of termination, should Wylie be over-
compensated on a pro-rata basis for all Services performed to the termination date, Branch shall 
be reimbursed on a pro-rata basis for all such over-compensation.  Receipt of payment and/or 
reimbursement shall not constitute a waiver of any claim that may otherwise arise out of this 
Agreement.  At the sole discretion of Wylie, this Agreement may be terminated or renegotiated 
in the event Branch annexes additional territory into its corporate limits and/or increases the area 
the Branch services. Immediately upon the completion of any annexation proceedings, Branch 
shall notify Wylie of the annexation, in writing, and provide Wylie with a legal description of the 
annexed area.   
 
4. Compensation. 

 
a. Branch shall bear, pay and discharge any and all obligations, costs, fees or 

expenses incurred by Wylie accessing of the Communications Center including 
the costs of acquiring its required radio and/or telephone equipment.  All such 
charges shall be paid directly by Branch and in no event shall any charges be 
made or accrued to Wylie. 

 
b. Branch agrees to pay to Wylie one thousand eight hundred seventy-five and 

no/100 dollars ($1,875.00) per quarter for the provision of the Services.  Both 
parties agree that this fee fairly compensates Wylie for the Services performed 
under this Agreement.   

 
c. Payment for Services are due quarterly whether or not an invoice is issued by 

Wylie.  The first quarterly payment is due on April 10, 2017, and subsequent 
quarterly installments will be considered due every ninety (90) days thereafter 
until this Agreement expires or is terminated. 

 
d. Failure to pay any fees within thirty (30) days of the due date may be considered 



 
Interlocal Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services    Page 4 
1921065 

sufficient reason to temporarily suspend the Services furnished by Wylie under 
this Agreement.  If such suspension of Services become necessary, Wylie will 
furnish Branch notice of such suspension and the effective date and time thereof 
in accordance with the procedures for termination of Services stated herein above.  
In addition, Wylie may also seek any and all remedies available to it under the 
law. 

 
e. So that Wylie and all entities or agencies participating in the Communications 

Center may have projected cost estimates in advance of the normal municipal 
budgeting cycle, Wylie shall evaluate and determine the estimated cost for 
participation for the next fiscal year with this estimate to include the annual 
service fees and rate increases, based on this annual review, to be determined by 
Wylie prior to September 1st of each year and shall be effective for Services 
received after October 1st, the beginning of a new fiscal year for Wylie of each 
year. Wylie shall notify Branch of any rate increases for Services performed or in 
the annual service fee by certified mail, mailed to the person designated in this 
Agreement to receive such notices, on or before September 1st of each year.  

 
f. Branch shall pay all expenses for operation and maintenance of any equipment of 

facilities installed and operated at the Communications Center for the use of 
Branch.  Radio equipment transmitting on frequencies used by Branch or its 
service area is an example of the types of equipment or facilities that fall into this 
category for determination of costs. 

 
g. The formula and/or pricing shall be reviewed by Wylie each year the Agreement 

is effective for possible adjustments that would increase the cost for the Services.   
 

5. Miscellaneous Provisions. 
 

a. Consideration. 
 This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the 

matters contained herein and may not be modified or terminated except upon the 
provisions hereof or by the mutual written agreement of the parties hereto. 

 
b. Indemnity.  BRANCH SHALL DEFEND, RELEASE, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 

HARMLESS WYLIE, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, SERVANTS, REPRESENTATIVES 
AND/OR EMPLOYEES OF AND FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, SUITS, ACTIONS, 
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS, DEMANDS, DAMAGES OR JUDGMENTS, INCLUDING ALL 
EXPENSES, ATTORNEY FEES, WITNESS FEES, COSTS, AND COSTS AND EXPENSES OF 
APPEALS THEREFROM, ARISING OUT OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE INTENTIONAL OR 
NEGLIGENT ACTS AND/OR OMISSIONS OF BRANCH, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, 
SERVANTS, REPRESENTATIVES AND/OR EMPLOYEES, AND REGARDLESS OF THE 
JOINT OR CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE OF WYLIE, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, 
SERVANTS, REPRESENTATIVES AND/OR EMPLOYEES.  THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL 
SURVIVE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
c. Notice.  Any notice provided or permitted to be given under this Agreement must 



 
Interlocal Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services    Page 5 
1921065 

be in writing and may be served by depositing same in the United States mail, 
addressed to the party to be notified, postage pre-paid and registered or certified 
with return receipt requested, or b delivering the same in person to such party via 
a hand-delivery service, Federal Express or any courier service that provides a 
return receipt showing the date of actual delivery of same to the addressee thereof.  
Notice given in accordance herewith shall be effective upon receipt at the address 
of the addressee.  For purposes of notification, the addresses of the parties shall be 
as follows: 

 
  If to Branch, to:  Branch Fire Department 
      Attn:  Jimmy Knipp, Fire Chief 
      P.O. Box 788 
      Princeton, Texas  75047 

 
 If to City, to:   City of Wylie 
     Attn:  Brent Parker, Fire Chief 
     300 Country Club Road 
     Wylie, Texas 75098 

 
d. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement 

between the parties hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations 
and/or agreements, either written or oral.  This Agreement may be amended only 
by a written instrument signed by both parties. 

 
 e. Venue and Governing Law. 

  This Agreement and any of its terms or provisions, as well as the rights and duties 
of the parties hereto, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and both 
parties agree that venue shall be in Collin County, Texas.  

 
 f. Binding Effect. 

This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the Parties and 
their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors, 
and assigns when permitted by this Agreement. 

  
g. Authority to Execute. 
  The individuals executing this Agreement on behalf of the respective parties 

below represent to each other and to others that all appropriate and necessary 
action has been taken to authorize the individual who is executing this Agreement 
to do so for and on behalf of the party for which his or her signature appears, that 
there are no other parties or entities required to execute this Agreement in order 
for the same to be an authorized and binding agreement on the party for whom the 
individual is signing this Agreement and that each individual affixing his or her 
signature hereto is authorized to do so, and such authorization is valid and 
effective on the date hereof.  

 
h. Severability.  The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  In the event that 

any paragraph, section, subdivision, sentence, clause or phrase of this Agreement 
shall be found to be contrary to the law, or contrary to any rule or regulation 



 
Interlocal Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services    Page 6 
1921065 

having the force and effect of the law, such decisions shall not affect the 
remaining portions of this Agreement.  However, upon the occurrence of such 
event, either party may terminate this Agreement by giving the other party fifteen 
(15) days written notice of its intent to terminate. 

 
i. Amendments.  Wylie and Branch may amend this Agreement only by an 

instrument in writing. 
 

j. Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in a number of identical 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original for all purposes. An 
electronic mail and/or facsimile signature will also be deemed to constitute an 
original if properly executed and delivered to the other party. 

 
k. Assignment.  This Agreement is not assignable. 

 
l. Immunity.  It is expressly understood and agreed that, in the execution and 

performance of this Agreement, the parties have not waived, nor shall be deemed 
hereby to have waived, any immunity, governmental, sovereign and/or official, or 
defense that would otherwise be available to them against claims arising in the 
exercise of governmental powers and functions.  By entering into this Agreement, 
the parties do not create any obligations, express or implied, other than those set 
forth herein. 

 
m. Representations.  Each signatory represents this Agreement has been read by the 

party for which this Agreement is executed, that each party has had an 
opportunity to confer with counsel, on the matters contained herein. 

 
n. Drafting Provisions.  This Agreement shall be deemed to have been drafted 

equally by all parties hereto.  The language of all parts of this Agreement shall be 
constructed as a whole according to its fair and common meaning, and any 
presumption or principle that the language herein is to be construed against any 
party shall not apply.  Headings in this Agreement are for the convenience of the 
parties and are not intended to be used in construing this Agreement. 

 
o. Independent Contractor.  Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, Branch 

and Wylie agree and acknowledge that each entity is not an agent of the other 
entity and that each entity is responsible for its own acts, forbearance, negligence 
and deeds, and for those of its agents or employees in conjunction with the 
performance of work covered under this Agreement. 

 
p. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to 

create any right in any third party not a signatory to this Agreement, and the 
parties do not intend to create any third party beneficiaries by entering into this 
Agreement. 

  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement and caused this 

Agreement to be effective when all the parties have signed it.  The date this Agreement is signed 



 
Interlocal Agreement for Communications Center and Dispatch Services    Page 7 
1921065 

by the last party to sign it (as indicated by the date associated with that party’s signature below) 
will be deemed the effective date of this Agreement (“Effective Date”). 
 
BRANCH FIRE DEPARTMENT CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
 
 
                                                                                                                                            
Print Name:  _____________________  Mindy Manson, City Manager 
Title:  __________________________  Date: ______________________________ 
Date:  __________________________ 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                                                                                                            
Print Name: _____________________ Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
Title: __________________________  
Date: __________________________ 
 
        
 
 

 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: H 

Department: Purchasing   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code: 100-5231-58510 

Date Prepared: 9/6/2016  Budgeted Amount: $190,000.00 

   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the approval of the purchase of a Responder Rescue Apparatus from Maintainer Custom Bodies 
Inc. in the estimated amount of $179,209.13 through a cooperative purchasing contract with The Houston-Galveston Area 
Council (H-GAC), and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

Recommendation 
 
A motion to approve the purchase of a Responder Rescue Apparatus from Maintainer Custom Bodies Inc. in the estimated 
amount of $179,209.13 through a cooperative purchasing contract with The Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC), 
and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
As the City of Wylie continues to develop, the threat of wildland fires and associated response equipment has decreased 
significantly.  In factoring this decreased threat along with the annual maintenance expenses of the existing 2006 brush 
trucks, staff has determined that it is in the City’s best interest to retire one of the existing brush trucks and purchase a 
customized responder rescue apparatus from Maintainer Custom Bodies Inc. as the replacement unit for one of the 
existing 2006 brush trucks. 
 
The new unit be used by the department for special operations and technical rescue situations, and is being designed with 
appropriate storage for special operations equipment (including inflatable watercraft), room to carry up to 5 personnel, 
and capacity to tow all of the departments equipment and trailers.  This new apparatus will streamline department 
operations, increase response efficiencies, and provide expanded capabilities better suited to the City’s changing needs. 
 
Staff recommends the purchase of an MCB Responder Series Rescue apparatus from Maintainer Custom Bodies. The City 
is authorized to purchase from a cooperative purchasing program with another local government or a local cooperative 
organization pursuant to Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code and Section 271 Subchapter F of the Local 
Government Code; and by doing so satisfies any State Law requiring local governments to seek competitive bids for 
items.   
 
H-GAC Contract # FS12-15   
City of Wylie Agreement W2017-14-I 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: I 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code: 100-5211-58850 
Date Prepared: 11/8/2016  Budgeted Amount: $80,000.00 
   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the approval of the purchase of a Focus 3D Imaging System from FARO Technologies Inc. 
through a cooperative purchasing contract with the State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TxMAS) program in the 
amount of $71,669.00, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to approve the purchase of a Focus 3D Imaging System from FARO Technologies Inc. through a cooperative 
purchasing contract with the State of Texas Multiple Award Schedule (TxMAS) program in the amount of $71,669.00, 
and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Faro 3-D laser scanner is a forensic mapping tool that will help reduce manpower costs and time spent 
mapping vehicle collision and crime scenes. The evidence collected through laser measurements and HD 
quality pictures will provide evidence to courts that will paint a true and accurate visual depiction of the crime 
scene.  This piece of equipment can be utilized by many different departments within the city to assist with 
mapping and documentation. 
 
Staff recommends the purchase of the Faro 3-D forensic mapping tool.  The City is authorized to purchase from 
the State Contract list pursuant to Section 271 Subchapter D of the Local Government Code and by doing so 
satisfies any State Law requiring local governments to seek competitive bids for items.    
 
State of Texas Contract DIR-14-66020 (annual contract with renewals)   
City of Wylie Agreement W2017-22-I. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: J 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code: 100-5155-58810 

Date Prepared: 11/3/2016  Budgeted Amount: $97,000 

   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon the approval of the purchase of a storage area network, license, software and support 
from CDW-G LLC, in the amount of $77,478.36 through a State of Texas Department of Information 
Resources (DIR) contract, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion to approve the purchase of a storage area network, license, software and support from CDW-G LLC, 
in the amount of $77,478.36 through a State of Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) contract, and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
The storage area network is a bank of hard drives connected to the City’s network, and contains all of the City’s 
shared and employee assigned drive space.  The existing SAN is comprised of hard drives that are 5-7 years old, 
has reached its end of useful life and will no longer be supported by the manufacturer.   
 
Staff recommends the purchase of a new EMC2 storage area network from CDW-G through a cooperative 
contract with the State of Texas DIR-TSO-2634.  The City is authorized to purchase from the State Contract list 
pursuant to Section 271 Subchapter D of the Local Government Code and by doing so satisfies any State Law 
requiring local governments to seek competitive bids for items.    
 
State of Texas Contract DIR-TSO-3043 (annual contract with renewals)   
City of Wylie Agreement W2017-27-I. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: K 

Department: Assistant City Manager   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Chris Holsted  Account Code: N/A 
Date Prepared: October 31, 2016  Budgeted Amount: N/A 
   Exhibits: Resolution, Easement 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2016-28(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute a release of 
easement for a sanitary sewer easement located on the property at 2205 East Stone Road. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-28(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute a release of easement. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The property owner at 2205 East Stone Road granted a sewer easement for the Kreymer Park development 
with the understanding that two sewer taps would be provided to the property.  On June 14th, 2016, Council 
considered, and denied, a request to provide sewer service to the property which is located outside of the city 
limits.     
 
The developer has acquired an easement to the west to connect to an existing City of Wylie sewer line 
(attached), and the easement on the property at 2205 East Stone Road is no longer needed.  Approval of the 
resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute the release of easement.   
 
   
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2016-28(R) 

Authorizing Execution of Release of Easement                                           Page 1 of 2 
2012542 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-28(R) 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 
TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 
RELEASE OF EASEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1.  The City Manager of the City of Wylie, Texas is hereby authorized to 

execute, on behalf of the City Council, the Release of Easement that is attached hereto as Exhibit 
A and incorporated herein for all purposes.  The City Council has investigated and determined 
that the facts stated therein are true and correct. 

 
SECTION 2. This Resolution is effective immediately upon its passage. 
 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WYLIE, TEXAS on this 14th day of November, 2016. 
 

 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 

 



Resolution No. 2016-28(R) 

Authorizing Execution of Release of Easement                                           Page 2 of 2 
2012542 
 

EXHIBIT A 
Release of Easement 

 
[8 pages attached hereto] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Release of Easement                                                                      Page 1 of 8 
2011452 
 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS:  IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY REMOVE OR 
STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS 
AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS:  YOUR 
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVERS’ LICENSE NUMBER. 

 
AFTER RECORDING, PLEASE RETURN TO: 
City of Wylie 
Attn: Chris Holsted 
300 Country Club Road 
Wylie, Texas 75098 

 
RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

 
 This Release of Easement (“Release”) is effective as of the 14th day of November, 2016, 
by the CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, a home-rule municipality (“Wylie”).   
 
 WHEREAS, Geoff M. Kilgore and Julie C. Kilgore conveyed to Wylie an easement and 
right to install, among other things, sanitary sewer facilities in that certain Easement recorded 
under Instrument No. 20160120000063030 in the Real Property Records of Collin County, 
Texas, as more particularly described and depicted in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
incorporated herein for all purposes (“Easement”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Wylie has investigated and determined that there no longer exists a public 
necessity for the Easement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Geoff M. Kilgore and Julie C. Kilgore, the current owners of the tract of 
land subject to the Easement, have asked Wylie, and Wylie has agreed, to release the Easement. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises, the above recitals and the 
covenants herein contained, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 
Wylie agrees to release and does hereby release the Easement in its entirety.   
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Wylie has executed this Release as of, but not necessarily on, 
the day and year first above written.   
      

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS,  
      a home-rule municipality 
 
 
      By:_____________________________ 
           Mindy Manson, City Manager 



Release of Easement                                                                      Page 2 of 8 
2011452 
 

 STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
COUNTY OF COLLIN § 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of ____________, 2016, by 
Mindy Manson, City Manager of the CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, a home-rule municipality, for 
and on behalf of said municipality. 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Notary Public, State of Texas 
 
 
 
 
 



Release of Easement                                                                      Page 3 of 8 
2011452 
 

EXHIBIT A 
Easement 

 

  



Release of Easement                                                                      Page 4 of 8 
2011452 
 



Release of Easement                                                                      Page 5 of 8 
2011452 
 



Release of Easement                                                                      Page 6 of 8 
2011452 
 



Release of Easement                                                                      Page 7 of 8 
2011452 
 



Release of Easement                                                                      Page 8 of 8 
2011452 
 

 
 
 



















 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number:  L   

Department: WEDC   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Angel Wygant  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: October 28, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of September 30, 2016. 
. 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of September 30, 2016. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Board of Directors approved the attached financials 
on October 28, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









































 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: M 

Department: City Manager   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Mindy Manson  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: November 8, 2016    
   Exhibits: Resolution 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon  Resolution No. 2016-29(R) authorizing Mayor Eric Hogue to act on behalf of the City 
of Wylie and sign all closing documents related to the donation of a 43.683 acre tract of land to Collin College, 
further described as Lot 2, Wylie Civic Center Addition; and providing for an effective date. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve  Resolution No. 2016-29(R) authorizing Mayor Eric Hogue to act on behalf of the City of 
Wylie and sign all closing documents related to the donation of a 43.683 acre tract of land to Collin College, 
further described as Lot 2, Wylie Civic Center Addition; and providing for an effective date. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
On June 28th 2016, the City Council approved a Donation of Real Property Agreement conveying property to 
Collin College for the sole and exclusive purpose of constructing and operating an institute of higher education.   
 
Article III, Section 5 of the City Charter states that the Mayor shall, when authorized by the City Council, sign 
all official documents, such as ordinances, resolutions, conveyances, grant agreements, official plats, contracts, 
and bonds.  The closing documents are being prepared to finalize the transaction and the title company’s 
underwriter has requested a Resolution formally authorizing the Mayor to sign these specific documents.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2016-29(R) authorizing Mayor Eric Hogue to act on behalf of the City of Wylie and sign all closing 
documents related to the donation of a 43.683 acre tract of land to Collin College 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 29  (R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS; 
AUTHORIZING MAYOR ERIC HOGUE TO ACT ON BEHALF OF 
THE CITY OF WYLIE AND SIGN ALL CLOSING DOCUMENTS 
RELATED TO THE DONATION OF A 43.683 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND TO COLLIN COLLEGE, FURTHER DESCRIBED AS LOT 2, 
WYLIE CIVIC CENTER ADDITION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
  
 WHEREAS, on June 28th 2016, the City Council approved a Donation of Real Property 
Agreement conveying property to Collin College for the sole and exclusive purpose of constructing 
and operating an institute of higher education; said property being a certain 43.683 acre tract of land 
lying in the City of Wylie, Collin County, Texas, further described as Lot 2, Wylie Civic Center 
Addition; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Wylie City Charter Article III, Section 5 states that the Mayor shall, when 
authorized by the City Council, sign all official documents, such as ordinances, resolutions, 
conveyances, grant agreements, official plats, contracts, and bonds. 
 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF WYLIE, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 SECTION 1. That the City Council does hereby authorize Mayor Eric Hogue to act on 
behalf of the City of Wylie and sign all documents related to the closing transactions for a certain 
43.683 acre tract of land lying in the City of Wylie, Collin County, Texas, further described as Lot 
2, Wylie Civic Center Addition. 
 
 SECTION 2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas on 

this the 14th day of November, 2016. 
 
       ________________________ 
        Eric Hogue, Mayor 
ATTEST TO: 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: 1 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: October 6, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
Tabled from 10-25-2016 
Remove from table and consider 
 
Consider, act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-18 authorizing the annexation of approximately 5.23 acres of land situated in the 
Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 
Private Road 5259).2016-02A  
 
 

Recommendation 
Tabled from 10-25-2016 
Remove from table and consider 
 
Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2016-18 authorizing the annexation of approximately 5.23 acres of land situated in the 
Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, located 1023 Kreymer Lane (1023 
Private Road 5259).2016-02A  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Property Owner: Odie Hall Living Trust                                     Applicant: Jim Koch – Serene Global 
 
The subject tract is contiguous to existing city limits on the northern side, while properties to the south, east and 
west are within unincorporated Collin County.  
 
Notice published for Public Hearings                                       July 20, 2016 and August 3, 2016 
First Public Hearing                                                                  August 9, 2016 
Second Public Hearing                                                             August 23, 2016 
 
 
 
 

 



Ordinance No. 2016-18 
Annexing a certain 5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La Pina survey,  
Abstract no. 688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-18 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING A CERTAIN 5.23 ACRES OF 
LAND SITUATED IN THE FRANCISCO DE LA PINA 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 688, TRACT 126, COLLIN 
COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF A CALLED 5.230 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ODIE HALL LIVING 
TRUST BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 5424, PAGE 
4662 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF COLLIN, TEXAS; 
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF 
THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF 
ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) under the 
authority of Section 43.021. Local Government Code and the City of Wylie, Texas’ (Wylie) 
Home Rule Charter, investigated and determined that it would be advantageous and beneficial to 
Wylie and its inhabitants to annex the below-described property (the “Property”) to Wylie; and; 

WHEREAS, prior to conducting the public hearings required under Section 43.063, 
Local Government Code, the City Council also investigated and determined that the Property is 
within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of Wylie and is adjacent and contiguous to the existing city 
limits of Wylie; and 

WHEREAS, before the publication of the notice of the first public hearing regarding the 
annexation of the Property, the City Council directed the appropriate persons to prepare a service 
plan that provides for the extension of full municipal services to the Property to be annexed; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the service plan (EXHIBIT “D”) has been 
prepared in full compliance with Section 43.056, Local Government Code, and has been made 
available for public inspection and was available for explanation to the inhabitants of the 
Property at the public hearings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the field notes close the boundaries of the 
Property being annexed; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has conducted at least two (2) public hearings at which 
persons interested in the annexation were given an opportunity to be heard regarding the 
proposed annexation and the proposed service plan; and 



Ordinance No. 2016-18 
Annexing a certain 5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La Pina survey,  
Abstract no. 688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the public hearings were conducted on or after 
the fortieth (40th) day but before the twentieth (20th) day before the date of institution of the 
annexation proceedings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it has completed the annexation process within 
ninety (90) days after the City instituted the annexation proceedings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that all legal notices, hearings, procedures and 
publishing requirements for annexation have been performed and completed in the manner and 
form set forth by law. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1:  That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
be, and the same is hereby, amended by amending the Zoning Map of the City of Wylie, to give 
the hereinafter described property a new zoning classification of Agriculture/30 (A/30) District, 
said property being described in Exhibit “A” (Legal Description), Exhibit “B” (Annexation 
Exhibit), Exhibit “C” (Boundary Survey) and attached hereto and made a part hereof for all 
purposes. 

SECTION 2:  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in 
conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 3:  That the above described property shall be used only in the manner and for 
the purposes provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City, as amended 
herein by the granting of this zoning classification. 

SECTION 4:  Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance or the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as amended hereby, commits an unlawful 
act and shall be subject to the general penalty provisions of Section 1.5 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
as the same now exists or is hereafter amended. 

SECTION 5:  Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of 
this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not 
affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the 
part so declared to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance as a whole. 

SECTION 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption 
by the City Council and publication of its caption as the law and the City Charter provide in such 
cases.  



Ordinance No. 2016-18 
Annexing a certain 5.23 acres of land situated in the Francisco De La Pina survey,  
Abstract no. 688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas, 
 

SECTION 7:  The repeal of any ordinance, or parts thereof, by the enactment of this 
Ordinance, shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of 
such ordinance; nor shall it have the effect of discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any 
penalty accruing or to accrue, nor as effecting any rights of the municipality under any section or 
provisions of any ordinances at the time of passage of this ordinance. 

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie,  
Texas, this 14th day of November, 2016. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 

 
 

DATE OF PUBLICATION: November 23, 2016, in the Wylie News 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 





rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B" 

rollie
Typewritten Text
ANNEXATION 



rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Line

rollie
Typewritten Text
5.23 Acres

rollie
Typewritten Text
       EXHIBIT "C"BOUNDARY SURVEY



EXHIBIT “D” 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
SERVICE PLAN FOR ANNEXED AREA 

ODIE HALL-SERENE BUILDERS TRACT 
 
 
ANNEXATION ORDINANCE NO.:  2016-18 
 
DATE OF ANNEXATION ORDINANCE:   09-13-2016_ 
 
ACREAGE ANNEXED: 5.23 acres 
 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT & COUNTY: Francisco De La Pina Survey, Abstract 

No. A0688, Tract 126, Collin County, Texas 
Municipal Services to the acreage described above shall be furnished by or on 
behalf of the City of Wylie, Texas (the "City"), at the following levels and in 
accordance with the following schedule: 
 
A. POLICE SERVICE 
 
1. Patrolling, responses to calls and other routine police services, within the 

limits of existing personnel and equipment and in a manner consistent 
with any of the methods of the City, extends police service to any other 
area of the municipality, will be provided within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient police 
personnel and equipment will be provided to furnish this area the 
maximum level of police services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 
determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of police services 
will be provided to this area as are furnished throughout the City. 

 
FIRE SERVICES 
 
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and the present equipment of the 

Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances 
from existing fire stations, and in a manner consistent with any of the 
methods of the City, extends fire service to any other area of the 
municipality, will be provided to this area within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient fire 
and emergency ambulance equipment will be provided to furnish this area 
the maximum level of fire services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 



EXHIBIT “D” 

determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of fire and 
emergency ambulance services will be provided to this area as are 
furnished throughout the City. 

 
C. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND CODE ENFORCEMENT 

SERVICES 
 
1. Enforcement of the City's environmental health ordinances and 

regulations, including but not limited to, weed and brush ordinances, 
junked and abandoned vehicle ordinances and animal control ordinances, 
shall be provided within this area sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance.  These ordinances and regulations will be 
enforced through the use of existing personnel. 

2. Complaints of ordinance or regulation violations within this area will be 
answered and investigated within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Inspection services, including the review of building plans, the issuance of 
permits and the inspection of all buildings, plumbing, mechanical and 
electrical work to ensure compliance with City codes and ordinances will 
be provided within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation 
ordinance.  Existing personnel will be used to provide these services. 

4, The City's zoning, subdivision, sign and other ordinances shall be 
enforced in this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date 
of the annexation ordinance. 

5. All inspection services furnished by the City, but not mentioned above, 
will be provided to this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexed ordinance. 

6. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient 
personnel will be provided to furnish this area the same level of 
Environmental Health and Code Enforcement Services as are furnished 
throughout the City. 

 
D. PLANNING AND ZONING SERVICES 
 
 The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to this area 

within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  
City planning will thereafter encompass this property, and it shall be 
entitled to consideration for zoning in accordance with the City’s 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “D” 

E. PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES 
 
1. Residents of this property may utilize all existing park and recreational 

services, facilities and sites throughout the City, beginning within sixty 
(60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.   

2. Additional facilities and sites to serve this property and its residents will 
be acquired, developed and maintained at locations and times provided by 
applicable plans for providing parks and recreation services to the City. 

3. Existing parks, playgrounds, swimming pools and other recreational 
facilities within this property shall, upon dedication to and acceptance by 
the City, be maintained and operated by the City of Wylie, but not 
otherwise. 

 
F. SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
 
1. Solid waste collection shall be provided to the property in accordance with 

existing City policies, beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance.  Residents of this property utilizing 
private collection services at the time of annexation shall continue to do so 
until it becomes feasible because of increased density of population to 
serve the property municipally.  Commercial refuse collection services 
will be provided to any business located in the annexed area at the same 
price as presently provided for any business customer within the City, 
upon request. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property and 
population density increases to the property level, solid waste collection 
shall be provided to this property in accordance with the current policies 
of the City as to frequency, changes and so forth. 

3. Solid waste collection shall begin within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance. 

 
G. STREETS 
 
1. The City’s existing policies with regard to street maintenance, applicable 

throughout the entire City, shall apply to this property beginning within 
sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  Unless a 
street within this property has been constructed or is improved to the 
City’s standards and specifications, that street will not be maintained by 
the City. 

2. As development, improvement or construction of streets to City standards 
commences within this property, the policies of the City with regard to 
participation in the costs thereof, acceptance upon completion and 
maintenance after completion, shall apply. 

3. The same level of maintenance shall be provided to streets within this 
property which have been accepted by the City as is provided to City 
streets throughout the City. 



EXHIBIT “D” 

4. Street lighting installed on streets improved to City standards shall be 
maintained in accordance with current City policies. 

 
H. WATER SERVICES 
 
1. Connection to existing City water mains for water service for domestic, 

commercial and industrial use within this property will be provided in 
accordance with existing City policies.  Upon connection to existing 
mains, water will be provided at rates established by City ordinances for 
such service throughout the City. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property, water mains 
of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable ordinances and regulations.  
City participation in the costs of these extensions shall be in accordance 
with the applicable City ordinances and regulations.  Such extensions will 
be commenced within two (2) years from the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance and substantially completed with four and one-half 
(4 1/2) years after that date. 

3. Water mains installed or improved to City standards which are within the 
annexed area and are within dedicated easements shall be maintained by 
the City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

4. Private water lines within this property shall be maintained by their 
owners in accordance with existing policies applicable throughout the 
City. 

 
 
I. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES 
 
1. Connections to existing City sanitary sewer mains for sanitary sewage 

service in this area will be provided in accordance with existing City 
policies.  Upon connection, sanitary sewage service will be provided at 
rates established by City ordinances for such service throughout the City. 

2. Sanitary sewage mains and/or lift stations installed or improved to City 
standards, located in dedicated easements, and which are within the 
annexed area and are connected to City mains will be maintained by the 
City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance. 

3. As development and construction commence in this area, sanitary sewer 
mains of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable City ordinances and 
regulations.  Such extensions will be commenced within two (2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance and substantially 
completed within four and one-half (4 1/2) years after that date.   

 
 



EXHIBIT “D” 

J. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
1. Any facility or building located within the annexed area and utilized by 

the City in providing services to the area will be maintained by the City 
commencing upon the date of use or within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance, whichever occurs later. 

2. General municipal administrative services of the City shall be available to 
the annexed area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Notwithstanding, anything set forth above, this Service Plan does not 
require all municipal services be provided as set forth above if different 
characteristics of topography, land use and population density are 
considered a sufficient basis for providing different levels of service. 

4. The Service Plan is valid for ten (10) years from the effective date of this 
Ordinance. 

 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 2 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: 2 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: October 12, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 5 
 

Subject 
Tabled from 10-25-2016 
Remove from table and consider 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-26 authorizing the annexation of 4.165 acres of land situated in the R.D. 
Newman Survey, Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, located at 2701 Hwy 78. 
 
 

Recommendation 
Tabled from 10-25-2016 
Remove from table and consider 
 
Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2016-26 authorizing the annexation of 4.165 acres of land situated in the R.D. Newman 
Survey, Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, located at 2701 Hwy 78. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Property Owner: Sandy Chen Ho                                                        Applicant: Ryan Cole – Serene Global 
 
This annexation is at the request of the property owner and applicant of a 4.165 acre tract. The subject tract is contiguous 
to existing city limits on the north, east and south sides, while properties to west are within the jurisdiction of Sachse. 
 
Exhibits attached: Exhibit “A” Legal Description; Exhibit “B” Annexation Boundary; Exhibit “C” Service Plan 
 
Before a municipality may begin annexation proceedings, the governing body of the municipality must conduct two (2) 
public hearings at which persons interested in the annexation are given the opportunity to be heard. The notice for each 
hearing must be published at least once on or after the 20th day but before the 10th day before the date of the hearing and 
must remain posted on the municipality’s website until the date of the hearing. In compliance with state law, the following 
schedule has been adhered to: 
 
Notice published for Public Hearings                                       September 14, 2016 and September 21, 2016 
First Public Hearing                                                                  September 27, 2016 
Second Public Hearing                                                             October 11, 2016 
Adoption of Ordinance                                                             October 25, 2016 
 
Article 1, Section 3 of the Wylie City Charter authorizes the City Council to adjust boundaries. This annexation is being 
conducted in compliance with Sections 43.052 (h) (2) and 43.063 of the Local Government Code. 
 
By adoption of this ordinance and the attached Exhibits (“A” Legal Description; Exhibit “B” Boundary; Exhibit “C” 



Page 2 of 2 

Service Plan), the property is temporarily classified as Ag/30 (Agricultural District) until permanent zoning is established 
by the Council in accordance with Article 8 of the City of Wylie Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance. 
 

 



Ordinance No. 2016-26 - annexing a certain 4.165 acres of land situated in the R.D. Newman Survey, 
Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016-26 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING A CERTAIN 4.165 ACRES 
OF LAND SITUATED IN THE R.D. NEWMAN SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 660, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 
PART OF A CALLED 4.95 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
CONVEYED TO ALL EAST INC. BY DEED RECORDED IN 
DOCUMENT NO. 92-0081176 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF 
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR A 
PENALTY FOR THE VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; 
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) under the 
authority of Section 43.021. Local Government Code and the City of Wylie, Texas’ (Wylie) 
Home Rule Charter, investigated and determined that it would be advantageous and beneficial to 
Wylie and its inhabitants to annex the below-described property (the “Property”) to Wylie; and; 

WHEREAS, prior to conducting the public hearings required under Section 43.063, 
Local Government Code, the City Council also investigated and determined that the Property is 
within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of Wylie and is adjacent and contiguous to the existing city 
limits of Wylie; and 

WHEREAS, before the publication of the notice of the first public hearing regarding the 
annexation of the Property, the City Council directed the appropriate persons to prepare a service 
plan that provides for the extension of full municipal services to the Property to be annexed; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the service plan (EXHIBIT “C”) has been 
prepared in full compliance with Section 43.056, Local Government Code, and has been made 
available for public inspection and was available for explanation to the inhabitants of the 
Property at the public hearings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the field notes close the boundaries of the 
Property being annexed; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has conducted at least two (2) public hearings at which 
persons interested in the annexation were given an opportunity to be heard regarding the 
proposed annexation and the proposed service plan; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the public hearings were conducted on or after 
the fortieth (40th) day but before the twentieth (20th) day before the date of institution of the 
annexation proceedings; and 



Ordinance No. 2016-26 - annexing a certain 4.165 acres of land situated in the R.D. Newman Survey, 
Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it has completed the annexation process within 
ninety (90) days after the City instituted the annexation proceedings; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that all legal notices, hearings, procedures and 
publishing requirements for annexation have been performed and completed in the manner and 
form set forth by law. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1:  That the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
be, and the same is hereby, amended by amending the Zoning Map of the City of Wylie, to give 
the hereinafter described property a new zoning classification of Agriculture/30 (A/30) District, 
said property being described in Exhibit “A” (Legal Description), Exhibit “B” (Annexation 
Boundary), and attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

SECTION 2:  That all ordinances of the City in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance be, and the same are hereby, repealed and all other ordinances of the City not in 
conflict with the provisions of this ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

SECTION 3:  That the above described property shall be used only in the manner and for 
the purposes provided for in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the City, as amended 
herein by the granting of this zoning classification. 

SECTION 4:  Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance or the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance, as amended hereby, commits an unlawful 
act and shall be subject to the general penalty provisions of Section 1.5 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
as the same now exists or is hereafter amended. 

SECTION 5:  Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase or section of 
this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not 
affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the 
part so declared to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional, and shall not affect the validity of the 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance as a whole. 

SECTION 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption 
by the City Council and publication of its caption as the law and the City Charter provide in such 
cases.  

SECTION 7:  The repeal of any ordinance, or parts thereof, by the enactment of this 
Ordinance, shall not be construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of 
such ordinance; nor shall it have the effect of discontinuing, abating, modifying or altering any 
penalty accruing or to accrue, nor as effecting any rights of the municipality under any section or 
provisions of any ordinances at the time of passage of this ordinance. 

 

 



Ordinance No. 2016-26 - annexing a certain 4.165 acres of land situated in the R.D. Newman Survey, 
Abstract No. 660, Collin County, Texas, 

 

 

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie,  
Texas, this 14th day of November, 2016. 
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 

 
 

DATE OF PUBLICATION: November 23, 2016, in the Wylie News 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 





rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



rollie
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B"



EXHIBIT “C” 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
SERVICE PLAN FOR ANNEXED AREA 

SERENE GLOBAL GROUP, INC 
 
 
ANNEXATION ORDINANCE NO.:     2016-26 
 
DATE OF ANNEXATION ORDINANCE:   October 25, 2016 
 
ACREAGE ANNEXED: 4.165 acres 
 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT & COUNTY: R.D. Newman Survey, Abstract No. 660, 

Collin County, Texas, 2701 S. Hwy 78 
Municipal Services to the acreage described above shall be furnished by or on 
behalf of the City of Wylie, Texas (the "City"), at the following levels and in 
accordance with the following schedule: 
 
A. POLICE SERVICE 
 
1. Patrolling, responses to calls and other routine police services, within the 

limits of existing personnel and equipment and in a manner consistent 
with any of the methods of the City, extends police service to any other 
area of the municipality, will be provided within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient police 
personnel and equipment will be provided to furnish this area the 
maximum level of police services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 
determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of police services 
will be provided to this area as are furnished throughout the City. 

 
FIRE SERVICES 
 
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and the present equipment of the 

Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances 
from existing fire stations, and in a manner consistent with any of the 
methods of the City, extends fire service to any other area of the 
municipality, will be provided to this area within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexation ordinance. 

2. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient fire 
and emergency ambulance equipment will be provided to furnish this area 
the maximum level of fire services consistent with the characteristics of 
topography, land utilization and population density within the area as 



EXHIBIT “C” 

determined by the City Council within four and one-half (4-1/2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance, or upon 
commencement of development within the area, whichever occurs later. 

3. Upon ultimate development of the area, the same level of fire and 
emergency ambulance services will be provided to this area as are 
furnished throughout the City. 

 
C. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND CODE ENFORCEMENT 

SERVICES 
 
1. Enforcement of the City's environmental health ordinances and 

regulations, including but not limited to, weed and brush ordinances, 
junked and abandoned vehicle ordinances and animal control ordinances, 
shall be provided within this area sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance.  These ordinances and regulations will be 
enforced through the use of existing personnel. 

2. Complaints of ordinance or regulation violations within this area will be 
answered and investigated within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Inspection services, including the review of building plans, the issuance of 
permits and the inspection of all buildings, plumbing, mechanical and 
electrical work to ensure compliance with City codes and ordinances will 
be provided within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation 
ordinance.  Existing personnel will be used to provide these services. 

4, The City's zoning, subdivision, sign and other ordinances shall be 
enforced in this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date 
of the annexation ordinance. 

5. All inspection services furnished by the City, but not mentioned above, 
will be provided to this area beginning within sixty (60) days of the 
effective date of the annexed ordinance. 

6. As development and construction commence in this area, sufficient 
personnel will be provided to furnish this area the same level of 
Environmental Health and Code Enforcement Services as are furnished 
throughout the City. 

 
D. PLANNING AND ZONING SERVICES 
 
 The planning and zoning jurisdiction of the City will extend to this area 

within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  
City planning will thereafter encompass this property, and it shall be 
entitled to consideration for zoning in accordance with the City’s 
Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “C” 

E. PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES 
 
1. Residents of this property may utilize all existing park and recreational 

services, facilities and sites throughout the City, beginning within sixty 
(60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.   

2. Additional facilities and sites to serve this property and its residents will 
be acquired, developed and maintained at locations and times provided by 
applicable plans for providing parks and recreation services to the City. 

3. Existing parks, playgrounds, swimming pools and other recreational 
facilities within this property shall, upon dedication to and acceptance by 
the City, be maintained and operated by the City of Wylie, but not 
otherwise. 

 
F. SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
 
1. Solid waste collection shall be provided to the property in accordance with 

existing City policies, beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance.  Residents of this property utilizing 
private collection services at the time of annexation shall continue to do so 
until it becomes feasible because of increased density of population to 
serve the property municipally.  Commercial refuse collection services 
will be provided to any business located in the annexed area at the same 
price as presently provided for any business customer within the City, 
upon request. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property and 
population density increases to the property level, solid waste collection 
shall be provided to this property in accordance with the current policies 
of the City as to frequency, changes and so forth. 

3. Solid waste collection shall begin within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance. 

 
G. STREETS 
 
1. The City’s existing policies with regard to street maintenance, applicable 

throughout the entire City, shall apply to this property beginning within 
sixty (60) days of the effective date of the annexation ordinance.  Unless a 
street within this property has been constructed or is improved to the 
City’s standards and specifications, that street will not be maintained by 
the City. 

2. As development, improvement or construction of streets to City standards 
commences within this property, the policies of the City with regard to 
participation in the costs thereof, acceptance upon completion and 
maintenance after completion, shall apply. 

3. The same level of maintenance shall be provided to streets within this 
property which have been accepted by the City as is provided to City 
streets throughout the City. 



EXHIBIT “C” 

4. Street lighting installed on streets improved to City standards shall be 
maintained in accordance with current City policies. 

 
H. WATER SERVICES 
 
1. Connection to existing City water mains for water service for domestic, 

commercial and industrial use within this property will be provided in 
accordance with existing City policies.  Upon connection to existing 
mains, water will be provided at rates established by City ordinances for 
such service throughout the City. 

2. As development and construction commence in this property, water mains 
of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable ordinances and regulations.  
City participation in the costs of these extensions shall be in accordance 
with the applicable City ordinances and regulations.  Such extensions will 
be commenced within two (2) years from the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance and substantially completed with four and one-half 
(4 1/2) years after that date. 

3. Water mains installed or improved to City standards which are within the 
annexed area and are within dedicated easements shall be maintained by 
the City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

4. Private water lines within this property shall be maintained by their 
owners in accordance with existing policies applicable throughout the 
City. 

 
 
I. SANITARY SEWER SERVICES 
 
1. Connections to existing City sanitary sewer mains for sanitary sewage 

service in this area will be provided in accordance with existing City 
policies.  Upon connection, sanitary sewage service will be provided at 
rates established by City ordinances for such service throughout the City. 

2. Sanitary sewage mains and/or lift stations installed or improved to City 
standards, located in dedicated easements, and which are within the 
annexed area and are connected to City mains will be maintained by the 
City of Wylie beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of the 
annexation ordinance. 

3. As development and construction commence in this area, sanitary sewer 
mains of the City will be extended in accordance with provisions of the 
Subdivision Regulations and other applicable City ordinances and 
regulations.  Such extensions will be commenced within two (2) years 
from the effective date of the annexation ordinance and substantially 
completed within four and one-half (4 1/2) years after that date.   

 
 



EXHIBIT “C” 

J. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
1. Any facility or building located within the annexed area and utilized by 

the City in providing services to the area will be maintained by the City 
commencing upon the date of use or within sixty (60) days of the effective 
date of the annexation ordinance, whichever occurs later. 

2. General municipal administrative services of the City shall be available to 
the annexed area beginning within sixty (60) days of the effective date of 
the annexation ordinance. 

3. Notwithstanding, anything set forth above, this Service Plan does not 
require all municipal services be provided as set forth above if different 
characteristics of topography, land use and population density are 
considered a sufficient basis for providing different levels of service. 

4. The Service Plan is valid for ten (10) years from the effective date of this 
Ordinance. 

 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: 3 

Department: Building   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: September 30, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 2 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-28 amending  Chapter 74 Offenses And Miscellaneous Provisions, Adding 
Article XI – Smoking Regulations, providing for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, 
savings and severability clauses; providing for an effective date of this ordinance; and providing for the publication of the 
caption hereof. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2016-28 amending  Chapter 74 Offenses And Miscellaneous Provisions, Adding Article 
XI – Smoking Regulations, providing for a penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and 
severability clauses; providing for an effective date of this ordinance; and providing for the publication of the caption 
hereof. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
At its work session held February 9, 2016, the City Council directed Staff to draft an ordinance that would put into place 
requirements that govern the circulation of air flow in restaurants that choose to allow smoking. All new food service 
establishments must declare whether it will allow smoking within the facility. If smoking is allowed, it must dedicate 
separate smoking and non-smoking areas. Declared smoking areas shall install Designated Smoking Area Independent 
Ventilation systems (DSAIV) as a method to prevent the movement of smoke from designated areas to nonsmoking areas. 
 
If the food establishment prohibits smoking, it will not be subject to the requirements of said ordinance. However, after 
the adoption of this ordinance if an existing food establishment wishes to convert from a non-smoking to a smoking and 
non-smoking facility, it will be required to adhere to the Smoking Ordinance as it is adopted and/or amended. 
 
This change would not affect existing businesses that currently allow smoking. 
 
The proposed amendment would require food and beverage establishments to declare a clear distinction between 
designated smoking and non-smoking areas and require that non-smoking areas remain generally smoke free. This 
declaration would be made at the time of the building permit process. 
 
The primary requirement is that a non-smoking area must be separated from the designated smoking area by a wall or a 
barrier system that prevents the movement of smoke from the designated smoking area into the non-smoking area. In 
addition, smoking areas must have suitable containers for extinguishing lit tobacco products. 
 
 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-28 - amending Chapter 74 Offenses And Miscellaneous Provisions,   
Adding Article XI – Smoking Regulations 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016-28 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 
74 OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS, ADDING ARTICLE XI 
– SMOKING REGULATIONS, PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY FOR THE 
VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR REPEALING, 
SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE; AND PROVIDING FOR THE 
PUBLICATION OF THE CAPTION HEREOF. 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) has investigated and 

determined that it would be advantageous and beneficial to the citizens of the City of Wylie, Texas 

(“Wylie”) to amend the City Ordinance, Chapter 74, Article XI. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT, ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1: Findings Incorporated.   The findings set forth above are incorporated into the 

body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein. 

SECTION 2: Amendment to City Ordinance Chapter 74, Article XI  The City of Wylie’s 

City Ordinance Chapter 74, Article XI is hereby amended as shown in Exhibit “A”. 

SECTION 3: Savings/Repealing Clause: Wylie’s City Ordinance, as amended, shall remain in 

full force and effect, save and except as amended by this or any other Ordinance.  All provisions of any 

ordinance in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed, but such repeal shall not abate any 

pending prosecution for violation of the repealed ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent a prosecution 

from being commenced for any violation if occurring prior to the repeal of the ordinance.  Any 

remaining portions of said ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.  

SECTION 4: Severability: Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 

Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is expressly 

provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.  

Wylie hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause or 

phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and 

phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid. 



Ordinance No. 2016-28 - amending Chapter 74 Offenses And Miscellaneous Provisions,   
Adding Article XI – Smoking Regulations 

SECTION 5: Penalty Provision:  Any person, firm, corporation or entity violating this 

Ordinance, as amended, shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof shall be 

fined a sum not exceeding Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00).  Each continuing day's violation under this 

Ordinance shall constitute a separate offense.  The penal provisions imposed under this Ordinance shall 

not preclude Wylie from filing suit to enjoin the violation.  Wylie retains all legal rights and remedies 

available to it pursuant to local, state and federal law. 

SECTION 6: Effective Date: This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its 

adoption and publication as required by law the City Charter and by law. 

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie,  
Texas, this 14th day of November, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 

 
 
 

DATE OF PUBLICATION: November 23, 2016, in the Wylie News. 



CITY OF WYLIE EXHIBIT “A” 

  Page 1 

Chapter 74 OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Article XI – SMOKING REGULATIONS  

Sec. 74-181. – Purpose. 

The purpose of this article is to provide regulations for Food Service Establishments to 
require a clear distinction between designated smoking and non-smoking areas and requiring 
that non-smoking areas remain generally smoke-free.  

 

Sec. 74-182. – Definitions. 

 Designated smoking area means any portion of a food establishment that meets all of the 
following requirements: (1) the area is physically separated from any other public place by 
impermeable ceilings and impermeable walls, exclusive of appropriate openings for ingress and 
egress; (2) the area is independently ventilated; (3) any opening that allows ingress or egress 
between said area and any public place has impermeable doors that automatically close and 
remain closed unless a person is using the opening for ingress or egress; and (4) the square 
footage of the area does not exceed fifty percent (50%) of the total square footage of said food 
establishment. 

 Independently ventilated means the area meets all of the following requirements: (1) the 
area’s heating, ventilation and air conditioning (HVAC) system serves only an area 
where smoking is allowed under this chapter; (2) the area does not allow any smoke or 
secondhand smoke from smoking to enter any public place; and (3) the area is designed by a 
licensed professional engineer to have a negative pressure in said area that prevents the air 
from said area from being drawn across or into any public place, to provide a total air exchange 
every 15 minutes, and to exhaust that air to the exterior of the building. 

 

Sec. 74-183. – Requirements for Food Service Establishments. 

(a) At the time an application for site plan approval, and/or a building permit is submitted, 
the establishment must declare to the building official in writing on a form provided by 
the city whether such food service establishment will provide designated smoking and 
non-smoking areas for patrons. 

(b) A facility that provides both dedicated smoking and non-smoking areas must comply 
with the following provisions:  

(1) A non-smoking area must: 

i. Be separated from the designated smoking area by a wall or a barrier 
system, that prevents the movement of smoke from the designated 
smoking area into a non-smoking area that has been approved by the 
building official or designee, except for food service establishments that 



CITY OF WYLIE EXHIBIT “A” 

  Page 2 

have been issued a building permit prior to the adopted date of this 
ordinance; 

ii. Be ventilated with a separate ventilation system from the smoking area 
so that smoke from the smoking area is not drawn into, across, or mixed 
with non-smoking areas, except for food service establishments that 
have been issued a building permit prior to the adopted date of this 
ordinance; 

iii. Existing food service establishments not in compliance with section 74-
183(b)(1)i. or ii. that undergo renovations or alterations exceeding more 
than fifty (50) percent of the original valuation of the establishment as 
designated in the building permit shall comply with the ventilation and 
barrier requirement herein upon completion of such renovation or 
alteration; and  

iv. Be designated with appropriate signs visible to the patrons in the dining 
area. 

(2) A smoking area must: 

i. Have ashtrays or other suitable containers for extinguishing lit tobacco 
products placed at the perimeters of the smoking area; and  

ii. Designated Smoking Area Independent Ventilation (DSAV) systems 
serving smoking areas in food service establishments shall be designed 
to filter tobacco particulate and odors to minimize the re-circulation of 
smoking byproducts into the occupied space.  

iii. DSAV must be designed by a professional engineer 

iv. Serve only the smoking area of the establishment 

v. Have a negative pressure within the smoking area that prevents smoke 
from escaping 

vi. Exchange the air within the smoking area every 15 minutes, and 

vii. Exhaust the exchanged air to the exterior of the establishment. 

(c) Have and implement a written policy on smoking on its premises that conforms to this 
article and which is available for employee and city examination;  

(d) Designate as non-smoking areas any non-dining areas of any food service establishment 
to which patrons have general access, including, but not limited to, food order areas, 
food service areas, restrooms and cashier areas.  

 

 

  



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: 4 
Department: WEDC   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Sam Satterwhite  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: 11-7-16  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 4 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon Resolution No. 2016-30(R) authorizing and approving WEDC Resolution 2016-01(R) 
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation authorizing a loan in the 
aggregate amount of $2,000,000 from The American National Bank of Texas and pledging the ½ cent sales tax 
for economic development as collateral to secure the repayment of said loan. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 2016-30(R) authorizing and approving WEDC Resolution 2016-01(R) 
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation authorizing a loan in the 
aggregate amount of $2,000,000 from The American National Bank of Texas and pledging the ½ cent sales tax 
for economic development as collateral to secure the repayment of said loan. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The WEDC Board of Directors met on October 28, 2016 and approved the attached Resolution which 
authorizes the borrowing of $2,000,000 from The American National Bank of Texas and the pledging of the 
WEDC ½ cent sales tax for economic development as collateral for the repayment of the same.  The loan 
proceeds will be used to fund the purchase of 4.79-acres from Dallas Whirlpools, Ltd. 
 
The Dallas Whirlpools property, located at 908 West Kirby, was initially targeted by the WEDC for acquisition 
to complement an adjacent 4.79-acre tract owned by the City of Wylie.  The relative narrow width of the City 
tract (239’) and the Dallas Whirlpools tract (243’) would be difficult to develop independently.  Of further 
benefit to the redevelopment effort, the WEDC owns 2.7 acres on Commerce Street which is adjacent and to the 
west of the Dallas Whirlpools tract.  The WEDC anticipates master-planning the three tracts to support pad 
development fronting 544 and office/flex space to the rear of the site. It is further contemplated that an access 
easement can be platted from 544 and Business Way could be extended east from Commerce Street creating 
enhanced ingress/egress to support new commercial development. 
 
 
 



 
Resolution No. 2016-30 (R) 
Approving EDC $2,000,000.00 Loan  Page 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-30(R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A 
CERTAIN RESOLUTION OF THE WYLIE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Wylie Economic Development Corporation was established by 
ordinance of the Wylie City Council subsequent to an election to impose and assess a one-half cent 
sales tax for economic development within the City of Wylie; 
 
 WHEREAS, one of the purposes for which the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation was established is to provide for the creation of jobs and increase the tax base of the 
City of Wylie; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation 
intends to recruit companies which will provide jobs and increase the tax base by implementing 
qualified projects; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation has 
duly adopted a Resolution that approves a loan from the American National Bank of Texas in an 
aggregate amount of $2,000,000.00 loan to assist the financing of qualified projects; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 501.204(a) of the Texas Local Government Code, as amended, (“the 
Act”) requires that the governing body of the City of Wylie approve the resolution of the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation providing for the approval of the loan no more than sixty 
(60) days prior to the execution and delivery of the documents evidencing such debt. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.  The Wylie City Council approves the resolution adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Wylie Economic Development Corporation on the 28th day of October, 2016 
authorizing a loan in an aggregate amount of $2,000,000.00 from the Bank and pledging the ½ cent 
sales tax for economic development as collateral to secure the repayment of loan(s). 
 

Section 2.  This resolution was approved by the Wylie City Council at a council 
meeting duly posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act and at which a quorum was 
present and voting. 
 
  



 
Resolution No. 2016-30 (R) 
Approving EDC $2,000,000.00 Loan  Page 2 

 ADOPTED by the Wylie City Council on the 14th day of November, 2016. 
 
       APPROVED: 

 
 
 
         
       Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
 



RESOLUTION NO.  2016-01(R) 
 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING A PROGRAM AND THE EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS BY 
THE WYLIE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AND ENACTING 
OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT. 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Wylie Economic Development Corporation (the “Corporation”) has 
been incorporated and exists and operates as a duly constituted authority and instrumentality of 
the City of Wylie, (the “City”), pursuant to Chapter 501 of the Texas Local Government Code 
(the “Development Corporation Act” or “Act”), and governed as a Type A Corporation under the 
Act and Chapter 501 and 504 of the Texas Local Government Code, is qualified to do business, 
and in good standing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, no proceedings for forfeiture of the certificate of incorporation or for 
voluntary or involuntary dissolution of the Corporation are pending; and 
 
 WHEREAS, neither the articles of incorporation nor the bylaws of the Corporation limit 
the Board of Directors to adopt this Resolution; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City which is the authorizing unit for the Corporation, as required by 
Chapter 501 of the Texas Local Government Code, must authorize said program and expenditure 
of the Corporation; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Wylie Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors finds and 
determines that it is appropriate to approve the Project as an authorized program and expenditure 
of the Corporation; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Corporation approves the terms and conditions of the Loan Documents, 
including but not limited to, a Promissory Note and Security Agreement in order to borrow the 
sum of $2,000,000 from The American National Bank of Texas to fund a portion of the purchase 
price for land and improvements located at and in the vicinity of 908 West Kirby, Wylie, Texas 
(the “Project”) in order to promote economic development in the City of Wylie; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the President, Marvin Fuller, is hereby authorized in the name of this 
Corporation and as its own act to execute the Promissory Note, the Security Agreement and all 
other documents necessary to borrow $2,000,000 from The American National Bank of Texas to 
the Corporation and to pledge the Corporation’s sales and use tax receipts as security for such 
Note; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Secretary of the Corporation is directed to certify the minutes of this 
meeting and the contents of these resolutions and to deliver the certification in support of the 
authority of the Director named above to act on behalf of this Corporation. 
 



 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE WYLIE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORTION BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
 SECTION 1:  The recitals set forth in the preamble hereof are incorporated herein and 
shall have the same force and effect as if set forth in this Section.  The undertaking of the 
Projects and the expenditure and pledging of funds of the Corporation in connection therewith 
are hereby approved. 
 
 SECTION 2:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 
 
 
 DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the Board of Directors of the Wylie Economic 

Development Corporation on this 28th day of October, 2016. 

 

 

        
 Marvin Fuller, President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
 
 
 
  
John Yeager, WEDC Secretary 



©
 C

op
yr

ig
ht

 2
01

6 
B

ou
nd

ar
y 

S
ol

ut
io

ns
, I

nc
.  

T
he

 c
on

te
nt

, c
ol

or
, a

nd
 s

ty
le

 o
f t

hi
s 

pl
at

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 b

y 
C

op
yr

ig
ht

 a
nd

 a
ll 

rig
ht

s 
ar

e 
re

se
rv

ed
.

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

lL
an

d
S

ur
ve

yo
rs

S
B

ou
nd

ar
y

ol
ut

io
ns

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

nc
.

I
4.

79
 A

C
R

E
S

E
.C

. D
A

V
ID

S
O

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
, A

-2
66

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 W

Y
LI

E
C

O
LL

IN
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, T

E
X

A
S



Depth = 900 ft 

Width = 243 ft Width = 239 ft 

4.79 AC 

Dallas Whirlpool 

4.79 AC 

City of Wylie 

2.7 AC 

WEDC 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: 5 

Department: Finance   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Linda Bantz  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: November 4, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 
Ordinance, Online Examples, 
Fee Survey 

 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2016-29, an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, amending 
Wylie’s Code of Ordinances, Ordinance no. 2005-07, as amended, Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule), 
Section I (Water and Sewer Fees), Subsection O (Penalty) and Section 2-3 (Fee for using credit/debit card to purchase city 
services) of Article 1 (in general) of Chapter 2 (administration) to remove provisions requiring the assessment of a fee for 
the processing of a payment by credit or debit card and the assessment of a fee for the acceptance of such payment online; 
authorizing the acceptance of payment by credit or debit card of fees, fines, court costs or other charges and authorizing 
the collection of a service charge if, for any reason, a payment by credit or debit card is not honored; providing for a 
penalty for the violation of this ordinance; providing for repealing, savings and severability clauses; providing for an 
effective date of this ordinance; and providing for the publication of the caption of this Ordinance. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2016-29 amending Subsection O (Penalty) of Section 1 (Water and Sewer Fees) of the 
Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule, and Section 2-3 (Fee for using credit/debit card to purchase city services) of Article 
1 (in general) and of Chapter 2 (administration)  as provided for in Agenda Item #5 
 
 

Discussion 
 
To provide a better service level for our utility billing and municipal court customers, Staff is proposing the City Council 
consider implementing an advanced account access and online payment system.  The current utility billing online access 
only allows a customer to submit a payment and they must know the dollar amount to pay.  The new online system would 
allow utility billing customers to see current amount owed in addition to prior account history of water usage, charges and 
payments and usage graphs.  The court does not currently accept online payments.  The additional services included for 
those customers would enable them to make certain payments online.  Examples are attached showing the new 
information that would be available for our customers to access if this is implemented.  
  
These improved services will also generate additional costs to the City.  Currently there is a $3.00 fee charged for in 
person/telephone credit/debit card payments and a $1.75 fee charged for online payments.  Staff is proposing that credit 
card fees be paid as an operating cost as part of the City’s budget.  State law prohibits the City from charging more than 
5% of the transaction amount as a fee.  This results in a varying impact on all City departments where charges range from 
a very small amount to larger amounts meaning that a set dollar fee will not work.  Credit/debit card usage is a large part 
of the payments we receive because of the time in which we live.  We are anxious to provide more online services to 
significantly improve our services to our customers.  This will make these payments more convenient for our customers 
thus increasing our collections of amounts owed to the City. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

 
Cost to the Utility Fund for these fees for improved services for utility billing customers were largely included in the 
water and sewer rate study the Council discussed on July 26, 2016.  The new rate structure includes fees of approximately 
$100,000 for the City to absorb the costs for online utility billing payments.  An additional cost of $40,000 would be 
experienced for the City to absorb fees for in person/telephone credit/debit card payments.  Cost to the General Fund 
would be approximately $50,000.  Attached is a survey we did of our peer cities which shows that the majority do not 
charge these fees to their utility billing customers and a high percentage do not charge in the court.  Earlier in 2016 the 
City began absorbing credit/debit card fees for cards used at the Recreation Center and saw a very positive response.  City 
departments are also being asked to review other fees as part of an overall fee review. 
 

 



Ordinance No. 2016-29  Page 1 of 4 
Amendment to the Wylie Code of Ordinances 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-29 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS, AMENDING WYLIE’S CODE OF 
ORDINANCES, ORDINANCE NO. 2005-07, AS AMENDED, 
APPENDIX C (WYLIE COMPREHENSIVE FEE SCHEDULE), 
SECTION I (WATER AND SEWER FEES), SUBSECTION O 
(PENALTY) AND SECTION 2-3 (FEE FOR USING 
CREDIT/DEBIT CARD TO PURCHASE CITY SERVICES) OF 
ARTICLE 1 (IN GENERAL) OF CHAPTER 2 
(ADMINISTRATION) TO REMOVE PROVISIONS REQUIRING 
THE ASSESSMENT OF A FEE FOR THE PROCESSING OF A 
PAYMENT BY CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD AND THE 
ASSESSMENT OF A FEE FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH 
PAYMENT ONLINE; AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF 
PAYMENT BY CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD OF FEES, FINES, 
COURT COSTS OR OTHER CHARGES AND AUTHORIZING 
THE COLLECTION OF A SERVICE CHARGE IF, FOR ANY 
REASON, A PAYMENT BY CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD IS NOT 
HONORED; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY FOR THE 
VIOLATION OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR 
REPEALING, SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE; 
AND PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION OF THE CAPTION 
OF THIS ORDINANCE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) has 

investigated and determined that it would be advantageous and beneficial to the City of 
Wylie, Texas (“Wylie”) to amend the Wylie Code of Ordinances, Ordinance No. 2005-
07, as amended (“Code of Ordinances”), by modifying Subsection O (Penalty) of Section 
I (Water and Sewer Fees) of Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) and 
Section 2-3 (Fee for Using Credit/Debit Card to Purchase City Services) of Article 1 (In 
General) of Chapter 2 (Administration) for the purpose of removing provisions requiring 
the assessment of a fee for the processing of a payment for certain services by credit or 
debit card and the assessment of a fee for the acceptance of such payment online; and 

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 132 of the Texas Local Government Code authorizes 

municipalities to accept payment by credit or debit card of a municipal fee, fine, court 
cost or other charge and to collect a service charge if, for any reason, a payment by credit 
or debit card is not honored by the credit card company on which the funds are drawn, 
said amount being equal to that charged for the collection of a check drawn on an account 
with insufficient funds (“Service Charge”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has investigated and determined that it is in the best 
interest of Wylie and its citizens to allow individuals to pay fees, fines, court costs and 
other charges by credit or debit card and that there should be no fee for the processing of 
a payment by credit or debit card; and 
 



Ordinance No. 2016-29  Page 2 of 4 
Amendment to the Wylie Code of Ordinances 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has further investigated and determined that it is in 
the best interest of Wylie and its citizens to assess the Service Charge, if necessary, as 
provided below. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1:  Findings Incorporated.  The findings set forth above are 
incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein. 
 

SECTION 2:  Amendment to Subsection O (Penalty) of Section I (Water and 
Sewer Fees) of Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the Wylie Code 
of Ordinances.  Subsection O (Penalty) of Section I (Water and Sewer Fees) of 
Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances is 
hereby amended as follows1:   

 
“I.  Water and Sewer Fees 

 
  … 
 

O.  Penalty.  
 

(1) … 
 
(2) … 
 
(3) … 
 
(4) A convenience fee of $3.00 per transaction will be 

collected at the point of sale for those persons 
wishing to use a credit/debit card to purchase city 
services.  

 
(5) A convenience fee per transaction of $1.75 for 

residential customers and business customers be 
collected at the time of sale for those persons 
wishing to use credit/debit card to purchase city 
services online. 

 
…” 

 
SECTION 3:  Amendment to Section 2-3 (Fee for Using Credit/Debit Card to 

Purchase City Services) of Article 1 (In General) of Chapter 2 (Administration) of 
the Wylie Code of Ordinances.  Section 2-3 (Fee for Using Credit/Debit Card to 

                                                           
1 Deletions are evidenced by strikethrough. 



Ordinance No. 2016-29  Page 3 of 4 
Amendment to the Wylie Code of Ordinances 
 

Purchase City Services) of Article 1 (In General) of Chapter 2 (Administration) of the 
Wylie Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as follows2:   

 
“Sec. 2-3. - Fee for using credit/debit card to purchase city services. 
 
(a) A convenience fee of $3.00 per transaction will be collected at the 

point of sale for those persons wishing to use a credit/debit card to 
purchase city services.  
 

(b) A convenience fee per transaction of $1.75 for residential 
customers and business customers will be collected at the time of 
sale for those persons wishing to use credit/debit card to purchase 
city services on-line through the city's website.” 

 
SECTION 4:  Amendment to Article 1 (In General) of Chapter 2 

(Administration) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances.  Article 1 (In General) of Chapter 
2 (Administration) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to add the 
following provision:   

 
“Sec. 2-3. - Acceptance of payment by credit card authorized; service charge. 
 
(a) City employees who are responsible for collecting fees, fines, court 

costs or other charges are authorized to accept payment by credit 
or debit card of such fees, fines, court costs or other charges. 

 
(b) A service charge in an amount equal to that charged for the 

collection of a check drawn on an account with insufficient funds 
is hereby established and shall be charged by the City if, for any 
reason, a payment by credit or debit card is not honored by the 
credit card company on which the funds are drawn.” 

 
S ECTION 5:  Penalty.  Any person, firm, corporation or entity that violates this 

Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof shall be 
fined a sum not exceeding two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) if the violation relates to the 
public health and sanitation, otherwise the fine shall be a sum not exceeding five hundred 
dollars ($500.00).  Each continuing day’s violation shall constitute a separate offense.  
The penal provisions imposed under this Ordinance shall not preclude the Wylie from 
filing suit to enjoin the violation.  Wylie retains all legal rights and remedies available to 
it pursuant to local, state and federal law. 

 
SECTION 6:  Savings/Repealing.  All provisions of the Code of Ordinances shall 

remain in full force and effect, save and except as amended by this or any other 
ordinance.  All provisions of any ordinance in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby 
repealed to the extent they are in conflict, but such repeal shall not abate any pending 
prosecution for violation of the repealed ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent a 
prosecution from being commenced for any violation if occurring prior to the repeal of 
                                                           
2 Deletions are evidenced by strikethrough. 



Ordinance No. 2016-29  Page 4 of 4 
Amendment to the Wylie Code of Ordinances 
 

the ordinance.  Any remaining portions of such ordinances shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

 
SECTION 7:  Severability.  Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, it is expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance 
shall remain in full force and effect.  The City Council hereby declares that it would have 
passed this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof, regardless 
of whether any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases is 
declared unconstitutional and/or invalid. 

 
SECTION 8: Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective from and 

after its passage and publication as required by the City Charter and by law.  
 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, on this 14th day of November, 2016. 
 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
                                                                        Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED AND 
CORRECTLY RECORDED: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
Date to be published in The Wylie News- November 23, 2016 
 



CITY COURT UTILITY BILLING

Allen X X

The Colony

DeSoto X

Frisco X X

Garland X X

Grapevine

Hurst X

Keller

Lancaster X

League City

Little Elm X

Mansfield

McKinney

Murphy X

Plano X

Richardson X

Rockwall X

Rowlett

Sachse X X

San Marcos

Greenville X

X=City Charges Customer Fee to Use Credit/Debit Card

November-16

CREDIT/DEBIT CARD FEE SURVEY

CITY OF WYLIE



















 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: 6 

Department: Finance   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: G. Hayes  Account Code: 
100-5131-56340;  $20,000.00 
611-5715-56340;  $60,000.00 

Date Prepared: 11/2/2016  Budgeted Amount: $80,000.00 

   Exhibits: Resolution 
 

Subject 
 
Consider and act upon Resolution No. 2016-31(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, authorizing the 
purchase of EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing services from ETS Corporation for the Utility Billing and Courts 
departments, as a sole source purchase in the estimated annual amount of $80,000 and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute any necessary documents. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
A motion authorizing the approval of Resolution No. 2016-31(R) of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
authorizing the purchase of EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing services from ETS Corporation for the Utility Billing 
and Courts departments, as a sole source purchase in the estimated annual amount of $80,000 and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute any necessary documents.   
 
 

Discussion 
 
As internet technology, security and ease of use becomes more prevalent for Wylie citizens, the Finance Department has 
been planning for the expansion of payment services for the Utility Billing and Courts Departments.  The expansion 
methodology must provide a seamless interface with the City’s financial system (Incode) and its banking partner (JP 
Morgan Chase), as well as provide easy to use screens for citizens.  After researching companies approved by Incode, 
Staff selected ETS Corporation, the sole source provider of EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing services, as providing 
the best fit and solution. 
 
The existing Utility Billing on-line payment system has become outdated, and only provides for the input of an amount 
and submission of a payment. The interface provided by ETS will allow citizens to create an account and view their 
current statement, usage and billing history in addition to processing a payment with either a credit card or debit card.   
 
The ETS Courts interface will provide a new level of service for the City.  Citizens will be able to create an account, view 
their case and process payments with either credit card or debit card.  This service will provide citizens with an efficient 
and convenient way to clear their case, and improve collections for the City. 
 
Staff recommends the purchase of EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing services from ETS Corporation (a sole source 
provider), in the estimated annual amount of $80,000.00 as providing the best solution. 
Wylie Agreement #W2017-26-S. 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2016-XX(R) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-31(R) 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, TO 
AUTHORIZE THE PURCHASE OF EMONEY® CREDIT & DEBIT PROCESSING 
SERVICES FROM ETS CORPORATION FOR THE UTILITY BILLING AND COURTS 
DEPARTMENTS, AS A SOLE SOURCE PURCHASE IN THE ESTIMATED ANNUAL 
AMOUNT OF $80,000.00 
 

WHEREAS, the City has determined the need to provide on-line payment options for the 
Utility Billing and Courts departments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has determined that ETS Corporation, the sole source provider of 
EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing system as providing the best solution for interfacing with 
the City’s financial and banking systems;   
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  The sole source purchase of  EMONEY® Credit & Debit processing 

system from ETS Corporation; and 

 SECTION 2:   This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

DULY PASSED AND APRPOVED by the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas on 

this the 14th day of November, 2016. 

 

       ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2016  Item Number: 7 
Department: City Secretary   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Carole Ehrlich  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: November 3, 2016  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Application 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the resignation of Mitch Herzog and the appointment of new board member to the 
Wylie Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors to fill a vacant seat for a term beginning 
November 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2019. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to accept the resignation of Mitch Herzog and appoint _____________ to the Wylie Economic 
Development Corporation Board of Directors to fill a vacant seat for a term beginning November 1, 2016 and 
ending June 30, 2019. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
During the 2016 Boards and Commissions interview process, applicants not appointed to a board were retained 
for further consideration, should a vacancy occur.  During the 2016 interviews Bryan Brokaw requested, as his 
first choice, to be placed on the Wylie Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors.  Mr. Brokaw 
has all the qualifications to serve on the board and has been contacted and is willing to serve.   
 
Staff has attached qualified applicants who were not appointed to a position in 2016. No one qualified to serve 
on the WEDC has applied since the 2016 appointments.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



From: Mitch Herzog <mitchdherzog1@gmail.com> 
Date: November 1, 2016 at 8:59:51 AM CDT 
To: "Sam S." <sam@wylieedc.com>, Marvin Fuller <marvin.fuller@inwoodbank.com> 
Subject: EDC 

Sam, 
 
As of today, November 1st 2016, please except my resignation as the Vice President of the 
Wylie EDC.  My company has some projects coming up next year that possibly could cross 
paths with the EDC and I do not want it to be misconstrued that we possibly may receive some 
help simply because I am on the board.   
 
It's been awesome being on this board for over 10 years and to see what we have 
accomplished.  I know the EDC will keep it's foot on the gas and continue to make Wylie the 
best city in the DFW area. 
 
Sincerely, 
Mitch Herzog   
 

mailto:mitchdherzog1@gmail.com
mailto:sam@wylieedc.com
mailto:marvin.fuller@inwoodbank.com



	11-14-2016 Agenda
	Consent Item A - 10-25-2016 City Council Minutes
	Consent Item B - Agenda Report Adopt ZC2016-12 DPV CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item B - Attachment 1 - Ordinance DPV ADOPT ZC2016-12 ADOPT CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item B - Attachment 2 - Exhibit A-Legal Description ADOPT CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item B - Attachment 3 - Exhibit B Development Standards ADOPT CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item B - Attachment 4 - Exhibit C Zoning Boundary Survey ADOPT CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item C - Agenda Report - DPV2 PP CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item C - Attachment 1 - DPV2 CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item C - Attachment 2 - DPV2_LP PZ11-2116 CC11-14-16
	Consent Item D - Agenda Report - New Haven FP CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item D - Attachment - NewHaven FP CC 11-14-16
	Sheets and Views
	Final Plat


	Consent Item E - Agenda Report -  Colins ETJ FP CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item E - Attachment - Collins FP CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item F - Agenda Report - Kreymer 4 FP CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item F - Attachment - Kreymer4 CC 11-14-16
	Consent Item G - Agenda Report - Branch ILA
	Consent Item G - Attachment 1 - Resolution - Branch ILA
	A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, TO EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COMMUNICATIONS CENTER AND DISPATCH SERVICES BETWEEN THE BRANCH FIRE DEPARTMENT AND TH...

	Consent Item G - Attachment 2 - ILA with Branch Fire Department 2016
	INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR
	COMMUNICATIONS CENTER AND DISPATCH SERVICES
	1. Performance of Services.
	2. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on Effective Date (hereinafter defined) and shall terminate one (1) year after the Effective Date (“Primary Term”), unless terminated earlier in accordance with this Agreement.  Upon the completion o...
	3. Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated on the occurrence of either of the following:
	4. Compensation.
	5. Miscellaneous Provisions.

	Consent Item H - Agenda Report - W2017-14-I
	Consent Item I - Agenda Report - W2017-22-I  FARO Purchase Agenda Item
	Consent Item J - Agenda Report - CDW-G LLC purchase
	Consent Item K - Agenda Report - Kilgore release of easement agenda
	Consent Item K - Attachment 1 - Resolution
	Consent Item K - Attachment 2 - Kilgore - Release of Sanitary Sewer Easement_2012452(1)
	STATE OF TEXAS  §

	Consent Item K - Attachment 3 - Kreymer Park - offsite sewer easement
	Consent Item L - Agenda Report - WEDC
	Consent Item L - Attachment - WEDC Approved Financials September 2016-
	Consent Item M - Agenda Report - 11-14 CC Resolution agenda report
	Consent Item M - Attachment - Resolution - 11-14 Resolution re Collin College closing documents
	Item #1 - Agenda Report - Annex ADOPT Serene  CC 11-14-16
	Item #1 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance - Serene 2016-02A AnnexationAdopt CC 09-13-16
	Item #1 - Attachment 2 - Exhibit A Legal CC 09-13-16
	Item #1 - Attachment 3 - Exhibit B Annex  C Boundary CC 09-13-16
	Item #1 - Attachment 4 - Exhibit D Service Plan Serne CC 09-13-16
	Item #2 - Agenda Report - Annex ADOPT Serene SH78 CC 10-25-16 (2)
	Item #2 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance - Serene 78 AnnexAdopt CC 10-25-16
	Item #2 - Attachment 2 - Exhibits Serene 78 Annex CC  10-25-16
	Item #2 - Attachment 3 - Exhibit C Service Plan Serne Hwy 78 CC 09-27-16
	Item #3 - Agenda Report - Smoking Ordinance CC 10-25-16
	Item #3 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance - City Code Smoking CC 10-25-16
	Item #3 - Attachment 2 - Exhibit A - SmokingOrd DRAFT 10-25-16
	Item #4 - Agenda Report - 11-14-16 Council
	Item #4 - Attachment 1 - Resolution - Exhibit #1
	Item #4 - Attachment 2 - Exhibit #2
	Item #4 - Attachment 3 - Exhibit #3
	Item #4 - Attachment 4 - Exhibit #4
	Item #5 - Agenda Report - Credit Card Fee Changes 2016
	Item #5 - Attachment 1 - Ordinance - Amending Credit Card Fees 2016_2025288(1)
	ORDINANCE NO. 2016-29

	Item #5 - Attachment 2 - Credit Card Fee Survey for Council 2016
	Item #5 - Attachment 3 - Online Payment Demo
	Item #6 - Agenda Report - W2017-26-S ETS Agenda Item
	Item #6 - Attachment - Resolution W2017-26-S
	Item #7 - Agenda Report - WEDC Resignation and Appointment
	Item #7 - Attachment 1 - Mitch Herzog Resignation Letter
	From: Mitch Herzog <mitchdherzog1@gmail.com> Date: November 1, 2016 at 8:59:51 AM CDT To: "Sam S." <sam@wylieedc.com>, Marvin Fuller <marvin.fuller@inwoodbank.com> Subject: EDC

	Item #7 - Attachment 2 -  WEDC Board Resignation and Appointment



